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NOTICE OF 06TH (SIXTH] ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 06" (Sixth) Annual General Meeting of the Sharcholders of
BVISHAL OIL AND ENERGY LIMITED (CIN: Ul1200GJ2017PLC099843) will be held on
Saturday, the 30"day of September, 2023 at BSCC House, Opp. ONGC Colony, Highway
Road, Palavasana, Mehsana, Gujrat-384003 at 11.00 A.M. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

1. TO CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT’S

AND AUDITORS THERFON:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder, audited Balance Sheet at March 31, 2023 and the Profit
and Loss Account of the Company for the financial year ended March, 2023 together
with Schedules and Notes attached thereto and Cash Flow Statement along with the
Director’s Report and Auditor's Report be and are hereby approved and adopted.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Bharatkumar Shankarlal Chaudhan (DIN:
(1813595), Managing Director and Mr, Vishalkumar Bharatbhai Chaudhary (DIN;
(05233412), Director of the Company be and is hereby, jointly and severally
authonzed to sign and submit requisite e-forms along with Annual Report and Annual
Returns as may be required Lo be [ile with the Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Bharatkumar Shankarlal Chaudhan (DIN
(1813595), Managing Director and Mr, Vishalkumar Bharatbhai Chaudhary (DIN:
(5233412), Director of the Company be and is hereby, jointly and severally
authonzed to issue certified true copy of the resolution as may be required from time
to time.”

2. TO RE-APPOINT MRS. RAIBEN BHARATBHAI CHAUDHARY (DIN:

07919295), AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY LIABLE TO RETIRE BY

ROTATION:

To consider and if, thought fit, to pass following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) Mrs.
Raiben Bharatbhai Chaudhary (DIN; 07919295), Director, who retires by rotation at
this meeting and being eligible offered herself for re-appointment, be and 1s hereby
re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”



TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR M/S
PARIKH & MAJMUDAR, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT (FRN: 107525W)
ASA STATUTORY AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if, thought fit, to pass following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, Section 141,
Section 142 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Companies {( Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and pursuant to the recommendation of
Audit Committee of Board of Directors of the Company, M/s Parikh & Majmudar,
Chartered Accountant (FRN: 107525W) from whom certificate pursuant to section
139 of the Companies Act has been received, be and are hereby appointed as a
Statutory Auditors of the company to hold office until the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting to be held in 2024 at such remuneration and reimbursement of out
of pocket, travelling and living expenses as may be mutually agreed between the
Statutory Auditors and the Board of Directors of the Company.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authonzed for and on behalf of the Company to take all necessary steps and to
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things which may deem necessary in this behall”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:-

4.

TO RE-APPOINT MR. BHARATBHAI SHANKARLAL CHAUDHARI (DIN:
01813595) AS A MANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPNAY

To consider and if, thought fit, to pass following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198 and 203 read
with Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013,
(including any statutory modifications or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being
in force) and other rules of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014 and subject to approval of the Central
Government, if any, and such other consents and permission as may be necessary,
approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr
Bharatkumar Shankarlal Chaudhari, (DIN: 01813595) as Managing Director of the
Company for a period of three years from 0lst October, 2023 to 30th September,
2026 on the terms and conditions including terms of remuneration as set out in the
explanatory statement attached hereto and forming part of this notice with a liberty to
the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as "the Board" which term shall be
deemed to include the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board, if
any) to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment and / or
remuneration up to the limits specified in Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013
including any Statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
force and as agreed by and between the Board and Mr. Bharatkumar Shankarlal
Chaudhari



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein
contained, where in any financial vear, during the current tenure o’ Mr. Bharatkumar
Shankarlal Chaudhari, if the Company has no profits or its profits are in-adequate, the
Company will pay the minimum remuneration by way of salary, perquisites and
allowances, as specified above, which shall be governed by the limits prescribed
under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and any amendments thereto.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authorized to take all such steps as they may think fit and necessary for the
purpose of implementing this resolution.”

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BVISHAL OIL AND ENERGY LIMITED

o

BHARATKUMAR § CHAUDHARI VISHALKUMAR B CHAUDHARY
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
(DIN: 01813595) (DIN: 05233412)

PLACE: MEHSANA
DATE: 04.09.2023



Noles:
[ ]

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy fo
attend and vote instead of himself’herself and a proxy need not be a Member of the
Company.

Members/Proxies should bring the attendance slip at the time of meeting.

The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting. A Proxy form is sent herewith.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
Meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution authonizing their
representatives to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

Route Map of Venue of AGM is enclosed to this Notice,

Members can also attend and participate in the ensuing AGM though VC/OAVM, by
intimating at least 48 hours before the meeting, so arrangement will be available
accordingly.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted
for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Those Shareholders whose email 1Ds are not registered, are requested to register their
email ID with the company.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting.

The Members will be allowed to pose questions during the course of the Meeting. The
queries can also be given in advance at mail id of the Company.

The Members may cast his / her vote by sending mail at Mail of the Company, where
they can attend the meeting through VC/OVAM, however they cast vote before starting
of meeting, After starting meeting, if such person cast vote, his / her vote shall be
consider invalid, however attendance will be considered for quorum.



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT FPURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO.04

The Company had appointed Mr. Bharatkumar Shankarlal Chaudhari as a Managing Director of
the Company for a period of Three years from 01* October, 2020. The Board had approved the
said appointment and terms of his remuneration also.

Mr, Bharatkumar Shankarlal Chaudhari, aged 59 years is a Managing Director of the Company
having over 25 years of industry experience in various fields across multiple industries, He holds
bachelor degree in commerce.

His current term of appointment as the Managing Director of the Company expired on 30th
September 2023, Considening his knowledge of various aspects relating to the Company’s affairs
and long business experience, the Board of Directors 15 of the opinion that for smooth and
efficient running of the business, the services of Mr. Bharatkumar Shankarlal Chaudhan should
be available to the Company for a further period of’ 3 (Three) vears with effect from 01* October
2023.

In terms of the provisions of the Act and the Aricles of Association of the Company, the
MNomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board and the Board of Directors have in their
meetings re-appointed him as Managing Director of the Company for a further period of 3
(Three) years with effect from 01" October 2023

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr, Bharatbhai Shankarlal
Chaudhari has disclosed his interest before the Company.

The Board recommends the resolution for member’s approval as an ordinary resolution.



ANNEXURE TO NOTICE:

Route Map
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

6" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING -30thSeptember, 2023

Registered Folio No./DP 1D No./Client 1D No.:

Numbher of Shares held

| certify thar | am a member/proxy/anthorized representative for the member of the Company. |
hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at BSCC
House. Opp. ONGC Colony, Highway Road, Palavasana, Mehsana, Gujarat - 384003 on
Saturday, 30" September, 2023 at 11:00 A M.

Name of the member/proxy
Signature of the member/proxy
(in BLOCK Letters)

MNote:

1. Shareholders/Proxy holders wishing to attend the meeting should bring the duly filled
attendance slip for the meeting.




Form Mo. MGT-11

PROXY FORM
| Puirsicant to Section J03(6) of the Companies Act, 2003 and Rude 19(3) of the Companies (Management
and Admimstration) Kules, 2014

6" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING-30" September. 2023

Name of the Member{s):
Registered address:
E-mal Id

Folio No/ Clint Id:
DPID

I/ We, being the Member of .........................o. oo Equity Shares of BVISHAL OIL AND
ENERGY LIMITED hereby appoint;

L DRI i v e e L

SIENATUIET ... oov oot viiiinies i imms asssseinaenny OF Talling himdher

E-mail 1d-
BIBEAAIES o it i sis i s iat

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at 6"Annual General
Meeting of members of the Company, to be held on Saturday, 30" September. 2023 at 11:00 A M. at
BSCC House, OPP.ONGC Colony, Highway Road, Palavasana, Mchsana, Gujarat - 384003 and at any
adjournment thereof i respeet of such resolutions as arc indicated below:

Resolution No. Description of Resolution VYote (optional see Note 2)

{Mention number of shares)
Ordinary Business For Apainst Ahbstain
. Adoption of Audited Finaneial Statemenis of the Company

for the (inancial vear cnded March 31°%, 2023, and the
Reporis of the Board and Auditors.

To reappoint the Mrs. Raiben Bharatbhai Chaudhar, as a
director of the company., liable to retire by rotation.

! To constder and approve the re-appointment of auditor s
Parikh & Mamudar, Chartered  Accountant  (FRN:
[OT525W ) as a statutory audilor of the company.

| SF

Special Business

4, To re-appoint Mr. Bharatbha Shankarlal Chaudhan as o
Managing Director of the Company.

Signedthis..........davef .. ....ccornen. 2023

Signature of Sharcholder. ...

Affix Revenue
Signature of Proxy holder{s): . .oooiiieiciimi e e

Stamp of Rs. |

MNote:

1. This form of proxy n order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the Annual General Meeting.

2. If vou leave the “for”, “agamnst™, “abstain” column blank against any or all of the resolutions, yvour
proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she may deem appropnate.



A,
BvISHAL OIL AND ENERGY LTD. A
Regd. Office : BSCC House, Opp.ONGE Colony, Highway Road, Palavasana,
Mehsana, Gujaral, INDIA-384003, BRonn
Fhu?: .- _*-91 -2?_&2-22‘5622. Fax ; +91-2762-225022 %
CIN. U11200G2017PLCO9S843
DIRECTORS' REPORT
To,
The Members,

BVISHAL OIL AND ENERGY LIMITED

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting their ANNUAL REPORT together with the Audited
Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS & OP ERATIONS: -

(In Thousands)
PARTICULARS STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED
31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 |
Gross Total Income 979358.00 869341.75 12,76,249.15 946006, 13
Profit before Depreciation 186738.62 256181.83 9,48, 061.52 257457.95
& Tax
(Less): Depreciation 44608.89 4146504 46,662.43 41465.04
Profit.(Loss) before 23134751 2,81,525.20
Exceptional, Extra 214716.79 215992 .92
Ordinary Items
and Tax
| Profit.(Loss) Before Tax 231347.51 21455613 2,81,525.20 21583226
{ Less): Provision for
Currem Tax 43372.51 35200.00 52,352.73 35530.78
Deferred Tax 16270.70 199535.09 19.919.49 19955 09
Profit After Tax 171704.30 159401.04 1.99.490.32 160346.40 |
2, DIVIDEND:-

Your directors do not recommend any dividend,

The Company does not have any amount of Unpaid / Unclaimed Dividend as mentioned under section
124 of the Companies Act, 2013 which is required to be transferred as per the Section 125 of the
Companies Act, 2013 to the Investors Education & Protection fund and as required under provisions of
the applicable laws.




3. RESERVES:-

Your Director does not carry any amount to general reserve.

4. SHARE CAPITAL:-

The company did not issue share during the year under review.

5. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:-

Subsidiaries

1. BSCC Offshore Private Limited (CIN 11101GJ2019PTCOI 10059) holding 73.99%.

2. BVISHAL Exploration Private Limited (CIN U1 1202GJ2018PTC103210) holding 73.99%.

6. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND CHANGES THEREON:-

Mrs. Raiben B Chaudhari {DIN: 07919295) Director will retire by rotation at the ensuing AGM, and
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013,

Mr. Bharatkumar Shankarial Chaudhari, Managing Director of the Company, whose term is Hable to
expire in the ensuing annual general meeting, offer themselves for re-appointed as a Managing Director of
the Company in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

During the year under review, there were no changes in director and key managerial personnel which are
required to be disclosed in this report pursuant to Rule (8)(5)(iii) of Companies {(Accounts) Rules, 2014
except given below:

Ms. Asha Rameshwarlal Jain resigned from the post of company secretary dated: 22.11.2022,

Ms. Gandhali Gurunath Paluskar was appointed as a Company Secretary of the Company dated:
06.12.2022.

Ms. Hiral Vinodbhai Patel (DIN: 09719512) and Mr. Sunil Pratapbhai Khatik (DIN- 09810424) were
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company dated: 06.12.2022 during the year ended.

Ms. Gandhali Gurunath Paluskar resigned from post of company secretary of the company dated:
31.08.2023.

Mr. Pradeep Kumar Jha was appointed as a Company Secretary of the Company Dated: 3] J08.2023.

7. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:-

There is no change in nature of business during the year under review and company is working as per its
object clause mentioned in Memorandum of the Company,

8. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:-

The Company has, in all material respect. an adequate internal financial control system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as on 31
March, 2023.



9. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES / DIRECTORS:-

In accordance with the provisions of section 134 of the Companies Act-2013, read with the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended, Company has no
employee as at 31st March 2023 employed throughout the year who was in receipt of remuneration of Rs.
1,02,00,000/- or more per annum and Rs. 8.50.000/-or more per month. During the year under
consideration, Remuneration paid to Directors was Rs. 4,20,00,000.

Mr. Bharatkumar Shankarlal Chaudhari (DIN: 01813595), Managing Director and Mr. Vishalkumar
Bharatbhai Chaudhary (DIN: 05233412), Director of the Company received Rs. 20,00,000 and Rs.
13,00.000 per month respectively as a salary during the year under consideration.

10. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:-

There are no significant or material orders have been passed by the regulators or Courts or Tribunals
impacting the going concern status of the Company and / or the Company's operations in future.

11. WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN, IF ANY:-

Pursuant to Section 92(3) and Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has placed a
copy of the Annual Return as of March 31, 2023 on its website at www.vishaloel.com.

12. COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:-

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are
applicable to the Company and hence the Company has devised a policy relating to appointment of
Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes.
independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013,

13. PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:-

During the year under review, the Company has advanced loans, given guarantees, or made investments
as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

14. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:-

All contracts or arrangements with related parties, entered into or modified during the financial year
2022-23, were on an arm's length basis and in the ordinary course of business. All such coniracts or
arrangements have been approved by the Board of Directors. Material contracts or arrangements with
related parties were entered into during the year under review, Accordingly, transactions are being

reported in Form No. AOC-2 in terms of Section 134 of the Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

15. AUDITORS & AUDIT REPORT:-

As per Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014
M/s. H. V. Doshi & Co. (FRN: 112353W), Chartered Accountants, Mehsana, was appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 (Five) years at the Annual General Meeting held on 31"
December, 2018 and their appointment was valid from the conclusion of that Annual General Meeting to



until the conclusion of Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the vear 2023, The term of
appointment of M/s H.V. Doshi & Co. (FRN: 112353W) is expiring in the ensuing annual general
meeting. M/s H.V. Doshi & Co. (FRN: 112353W) has given a notice in writing of his unwillingness to be
reappointed. Audit Committee of the company has recommended the name of M/s Parikh & Majmudar
(FRN: 107525W) for the appointment as a statutory auditor of the company.

Further company received a declaration from the Auditors that they are not disqualified to continue hold
office as statutory auditor of the Company.

16. STATUTORY AUDITORS’ REPORT:

The Company has received an audit report from the statutory auditors of the Company and according 1o
the report financial statements for the year ended on 31" March, 2023 give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company, Profit, and its cash flows are in conformity with the prescribed accounting
principles and there were no qualifications, observations or adverse remarks made by the auditors in their
respective reports.

17. FRAUDS REPORTED BY THE AUDITOR:
No fraud is found or reported by the Auditor in their Audit Report of the Company as at March 31, 2023.

18. BOARD'S COMMENT ON THE AUDITORS' REPORT:-

The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes 1o the acecounts and
accounting policies are self-explanatory and do not calls for any further comment.

19. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS:-

During the Financial Year 2022-23, meetings of the Board of Directors of the company were held on the
following dates:

Sr. No. Date of Board Meeting Number of Directors Present
1 02.04.2022 3
2 15.06.2022 &
3 02.07.2022 3
4 25.07.2022 3
= 03.08.2022 3
| b 22.08.2022 3
7 26.09.2022 3
8 19.11.2022 3
o 30.11.2022 3
10 06.12.2022 3
11 25.01.2023 5
12 28.02.2023 5
13 15.03.2023 5
14 21.03.2023 5
Committee Meetings
S, Type Date No. of | Attendance
No. Directors
1 CSR Committee Meeting 22.07.2022 | 3 3
2 Audit Committee Meetin 01.02.2023 | 3 3
3 Nomination And | 01.02.2023 | 3 3
Remuneration Committee




20. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

Your company has formed sexual harassment policy as mentioned under the provisions of Sexual
Harassment of Women at Waorkplace (Prevention. prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 as there is female
in employment of the Company. The compliance of provisions relating to the constitution of Internal
Complaints Committee has been complied and ICC has been duly constituted under the said Act. The
Company did not receive any complaint during the year under consideration,

21. DISCLOSURE ON MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS UNDER SECTION 148(1) OF
COMPANIES ACT 2013:

Your company is not required to maintain the cost records as specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of Companies Act-2013. hence during the year ended 31.03.2023, Company has not
appointed any cost auditor of the company.

22. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Company aims to play a significant role in promoting healthcare, education. rural development, animal
welfare, and other areas of public service. With the enactment of The Companies Act. 2013 and the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 read with various clarifications issued by
Minisiry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has undertaken activities as per the Company's CSR Policy
and the necessary disclosure on CSR activities are contained in 'Annexure-1' forming part of this report.

The Company has spent all CSR amounts pending in previous year on the activities which are specified in
Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

23. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARININGS AND OUTGO:-

A. The Additional information required under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, relating to the conservation of energy and
technology absorption are given below:

Conservation of Energy
8. Energy conservation measures undertaken:-

The Company undertakes continuous efforts 1o conserve energy and making efforts to avoid
wastage and reduce energy needs.

b. Additional investment and proposals, if any, being implemented for the reduction of
consumption of energy:-

There are no specific praposals, at present, for the Additional Investment for the reduction of
consumption of energy.

¢. Impact of measures at (a) & (b) for reduction of energy consumption and consequent
impact on the cost of production of goods:-



It is difficult to ascertain the exact impact of measures of Conservation of energy. However, the
Company is determined to reduction the consumption of energy,

d. Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit as per prescribed form A:-
Not enclosed as the Company is not covered in the list of specified industries,

B. Tachnn]m Absorption;

Research & Development (R & D)

4. Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the company:-The Company has not done any
R & D activities,

b.  Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D:-The Company has not derived any
substantial benefit.

¢.  Future Plan and Action:-R & D will be undertaken in the future commensurate with the
business of the company.

d. Expenditure on R & D:-The company has not incurred any expenditure on the scientific R &
D activities.

C. Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation

The type of company’s activities does not need any technology absorption, adaptation or innovation.
All the efforts made by the company are indigenous and are performed in India.

D. Total Foreign Exchange Used And Earned:- (Amounts in Thousands)

(i) CIF Value of Imports RS. 93.397.11/-
(i) Foreign Exchange Eamned RS, 74.580.11/-
(iii} Expenditure in Foreign Currency RS. 8914.19/-

24. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has developed a very comprehensive Credit policy and Exposure policy and the same is
reviewed by the Management at periodical intervals. Moreover the Board of Directors has constituted a
Risk Management Committee at the corporate level, which comprises of select Directors who conduct a
review of the company's operations specifically from a Risk Management perspective,

25. DEPOSITS (AS PER THE DEFINITION UNDER SECTION 2(31) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013)

The company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review. However, loan from directors
was during the year are as follows:

[Sr.No. | Name of Director Loan taken during | Loan remaining at
the year (In the end of the year
Thousands) (In Thousands)
I Bharatkumar Shankarlal Chaudhari 50155.64 38439.73
2 Vishalkumar Bharatbhai Chaudhary 18,732.33 13,820.87




27. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Company is having Subsidiary Companies undertakes the activity of extraction of crude. The Company
has Two Subsidiary Companies i.e. BSCC Offshore Private Limited (CIN: UL1101GJ2019PTC110059)
and Bvishal Exploration Private Limited (CIN: UT1202GJ2018PTC103210) therefore Company has
prepared consolidated financial statement for the financial year ended 2022-23.

28. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD:

The Directors have devised proper systems 1o ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

29. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, vour directors confirm
that;

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2023 and of the profit & loss of the Company for that period:

¢) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

€) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively,

f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

30. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:-

Your company & Directors wish to place on records their appreciation of the assistance and co-operation
extended by bankers, Customer, Business Associates, Suppliers and Government. The Directors wish to
place on record its appreciation of sincere and dedicated work of employees at all levels, which has
largely contributed to the present growth of the company.

For and on Behalf of Board
BVISHAL OIL AND ENERGY LIMITED

MAR S CHAUDHARI VISHALKUMAR B CHAUDHARY
DIN: 01813595 DIN: 05233412
Managing Director Director

Place: Mehsana
Date: September 04, 2023



ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

I A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to
be undertaken to the CSR policy and projects or programs:

Company's CSR policy is aimed at demonstrating care for the community through its focus on education
& skill development, health & wellness and environmental sustainability including animal welfare,
biodiversity, energy & water conservation, Also embedded in this objective is support 1o the
disadvantaged/marginalized cross section of the society by providing opportunities to improve their
quality of life.

2. The composition of the CSR committee: The Company has constituted a Corporate Social
Respansibility Committee as per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and details of
its members are as follows:-

S. No. Name of the Director Designation
1. Mr. Sunil Pratapbhai Khatik (DIN: 09810424) Chairman
= Ms. Hiral Govindbhai Patel {DIN: 09719512) Member

3 Mrs. Raiben Bharatbhai Chaudhary (DIN: 07919295) Member

3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years for the purpose of computation of CSR:
170961764/- (2019-20, 2020-21 & 2021-22)

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above): 3419235/

3. (1) Amount spent on CSR during the financial year: 3419235/

(2) Amount unspent (If any): NIL

6. We hereby confirm on behalf of CSR Committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR

Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

For and on Behalf of Board
BVISHAL OIL AND ENERGY LIMITED

o

BHARATKUMAR S CHAUDHARI VISHALKUMAR B CHAUDHARY
DIN: 01813595 DIN: 05233412

Managing Director Director

Place: Mehsana

Date: September 04, 2023



Form AQC- |

{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule § of Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate companies or
Joint ventures,

Part A Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in INR Thousands)

1. 8. No:l

2. Name of the subsidiary: BVISHAL EX PLORATION PRIVATE LIMITED

3. The date since when subsidiary was acquired: 10/07/2018 (Since incorporation)

4. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company's reporting
perind.: NA

3. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries.NA

6. Share capital: 100/-
7. Reserves and surplus: 36685.84/-
8, Total assets: 462669.26/-
9. Total Liabilities: 425883 .42/~
10. Investment: NIL
11, Tumover: 196216.41/-
12, Profit before taxation: 44131,68/-
13. Provision for taxation: Current Tax — T458.56/-
Deferred Tax — 3648,79
14, Profit after taxation: 33024.33/-
I5. Proposed Dividend: NIL
16. Extent of shareholding (in percentage): 73.99%
Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

|. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the vear.



Form AQC- |

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate companies or
Joint ventures

Part A Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in INR Thousands)

1. 8, No.2
2. Name of the subsidiary: BSCC OFFSHORE PRIVATE LIMITED
3. The date since when subsidiary was acquired: 25/09/2019 (Since incorporation)

4, Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company's reporting
period.: NA

5. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries. NA

6. Share capital: 100/-
1. Reserves and surplus: 5877.61/-
8. Total assets: 444656.63/-

9. Total Liabilities: 438679.02/-
10. Investment; NIL
L1, Turnever: 152307.42/-

12. Profit before taxation: 6046.01/-

I3. Provision for taxation: 1521.66/-

14. Profit after taxation: 4524.35/-

15. Proposed Dividend: NI

16. Extent of shareholding (in percentage): 73.99%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
17. Names of subsidiaries which are vet to commence operations

I8. Names of subsidiaries which have been liguidated or sold during the year.

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.



Part B Associates and Joint Ventures: NOT APPLICABLE

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and
Joint Ventures

Name of Associates or Joint | Name | Name 2 Name 3
- Ventures

I. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date
2. Date on which the Associate or
Joint Venture was associated or
acquired

3, Shares of Associate or Joint
Ventures

held by the company on the vear end
ND, 18
Amount of Investment in Associates
or Joint

Venture

Extent of Holding (in percentage)

4. Description of how there is
| significant influence

5. Reason why the associate/Joint
venture Is not consolidated.

6. Net worth attributable to
shareholding as per latest audited
Balance Shest

7. Profit or Loss for the vear
| i, Considered in Consolidation
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation |

Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.
Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

For and on Behalf of Board
BVISHAL OIL AND ENERGY LIMITED

o

BHARATKUMAR S CHAUDHARI VISHALKUMAR B CHAUDHARY
DIN: 01813595 DIN: 05233412
Managing Director Director

Place: Mehsana
Date: September (4, 2023



(Pursuant to clause (h)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered

Form No. ADC-2
of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)

Rules, 2014)

referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies
transactions under third proviso thereto:

1. Details of contracts or arrangemen

Not applicable as there are no contracts
which are not at arm's length basis,

of the Companies (Accounts)

into by the company with related parties

Act, 2013 including cerain arm’s length

ts or transactions not at arm’s length basis:
O arrangements or transaction entered into with related parties

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis
| Sr. [Name of the Related| Nature of Duration of the [Salient terms of th Date of Amnum
Party and nature of|  contract/ contract / contract/ approval by | paid as
Neo. Relationship arrangement/ | arrangement/ | the Board, if advances,
arrangement/ any it any
; transaction transaction -
transaction including the
value, if any
(Amount in Lakh)
I | Bvishal Exploration Sales One Year 46621.21 02.04.2022
Private Limited
2 |BSCC Offshore Pt Advance for One Year 283453.22 02.04.2022
Lid, Purchase
3 | Bvishal Exploration Advance for One Year 263905.74 02.04.2022
Private Limited Purchase
4 | Bharat S. Chaudhary | Loan Repaid One Year 11005.99 02.04.2022
5 |Bharat S. Chaudhary Salary One Year 24000.00 02.04,2022 i
6 | Vishal B Chaudhary | Loan Repaid One Year 13721.06 02.04.2022
7 | Vishal B Chaudhary Salary One Year 18000.00 02.04.2022
" 8 [Advance Exploration| Vehicie Hiring | One Year 294.11 02.04.2022
Charges




Date: September 04, 2023

9 | Advance Exploration | Accommodation One Year 4725.13 02.04.2022
Expenses
10 | Vishwa Enterprises | House Keeping One Year 6520.55 02.04.2022
Service
Il | Vishwa Enterprises | Vehicle Hiring One Year 924.00 02.04.2022
Charges
12 Babubhai S. Office Rent One Year 360.00 02.04.2022
Chaudhary
' 13 [Babubhai S, Vehicle Hiring | One Year 240.00 02.04.2022
haudhary Charges
For and on Behalf of Board
BVISHAL OIL AND ENERGY LIMITED
BHARATKUMAR S CHAUDHARI VISHALKUMAR B CHAUDHARY
DIN: 01813595 DIN: 05233412
Managing Director Director
Place: Mehsana
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UDIN: 230360 7SRO STIMS966
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Tax ike Members of

BVISHAL OIL AND ENERGY LIMITED
Report oo the Aodit of 1he Fioancial Staiements

(pioion
We have audited the Standalone Financial Susiements of BVISHAL O1L AND ENERGY LIMITED (“the Company™), which comgrise the
bes lance sheet as at 318t March 2023, and the stiement of profit and loss, and statement of cash Dows for the year then ended, and notes w the

Fimancial Statements, including 4 summary of significant occounting policies and other explonstory mformation [hereinafier referred 10 23
1 1he Financiel Statements”)

Ie our opinion and to the best of our information and sccording 1o the explanations given 10 us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the
imtormation required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the marmer so required and give 0 true sad fair vicw in conformity with the sccounting

principles generally accepted in India, of the stie of affairs of the Company as a1t March 31, 2023, and its profitloss, and its cash Mows for the
year enched an ket chate

Isasis for Qpimion

We conducted cur audit of the Financial Simemenis in sccordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143010 of
the Companies Aet. 20173, Our responsibilities under those Siandards are further described in the Auditor™s Responsibilities for the Audil of
the Financial Stetements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in sccordance with the Code of Ethics [ssued by the
Instingte of Chartered Accountants of Indin gether with the cthical noquirements that are relevant o our audit of the Financial Sisemens
under the provisions of the Companies Acl. 201) and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

sccordance with these requirements and the Code of Eihics. We believe thal the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriote
o prowide a basis for our opinion.

“Enformation Oiher than the Finaiclal Stetements and Avdilor's Reporl Thereon™
The Company's Board of Dhrectors is responsible for the other information. The other infarmation comprises the [information included in the
direcioe’s report, bin does not include the Financial Siatements and our audilor™s report thereon.,

e opinion op the Finencial Siements does not cover the other information und we do not express eny form of essumnce conclusion
thereod,

In cimnedtion with our eudit of the Financial Steterments, our responsibilicy §s (o read the other information and, in doing se, constder whether
the other information is materially mconsistent with the Financial Statemeénts or our knowledpe obiained 1o the audit or otherwise appesss 1o
he materially micstated.

IF, based on the work we have performed, we conclide that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we ere required to repert
that fect We lwve nothing (o report in this reganl

Manapement's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company"s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companizs Act, 2013 (“the Act™} with respect
to the preparetion of these Financial Stalements that give a true and fuir view of the financial position, finencial performance, and cash Mows
of the Company in sceondunce with the wecounting principics generolly sccepied in Indis, mcluding, the accounting Standonds speci fied under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Acl for safepuarding of Lhe assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other imegularities; selection and epplication of
approprizle eccounting policies; making judyments and estimoies that are ressonsble end prudent; ond design, implememation and
maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, thal were operating efMectively for ensuring the accuracy and completencss of the
accounting records, relovant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Ststerments that pivie a true and Tatr view and are fiee from
maerial missislement, whether due to lraud or errar.

in preparing ihe Financial Statements, the Bosrd of Dhrectors i= responsible for essessing the Company's ability 10 continue 83 o going
concem, disclosing, as spplicable, matiers related 1o poing concern wud wsing the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board af
Directors either intends (o liquidate the Company or Lo'cease operations, or has ap realisiic alternative bt o do so,

Those Board of Direcior are also responsible for overseeing the Company®s financisl reparting process,

Andiior’s Responsibilities for the Audit of ihe Finuncinl Satemenis
Chur objectives are o obisin rensonable mssurance oboul whether the Finanviel Sistements g1 8 whole are free from matenal misstalement,
whﬂhﬂ due to freud or emor, and 1o issue an audiror's report that includes cur opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assursnce, but

gurantee ul an sudil conducted in sccordance with SAs will a.l'wuy! detoel & inl missiatement when it exists, Missistements
s2 from maud or error and are considersd material if, mdividually or in the i reasonably be expecied io mflvence
nomic dectsions ol users Wken on the basis of these Financial Stsements £~ -

fo/ TF * RTEREDN
ACCOUNTANTS

MEHSANE
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Ass part of an audit in sccondance with SAs, we exervise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
al=s0!

1. Idzniify and essess the risks of material misstatement of the Financinl Statements, whether die 10 fraud or eroor, desipn and
perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, end obtain eudit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our epinion. The risk of not detecting o material wisstulement resulting from fraud is higher than far one resulting
from error, a5 fiiud may mvolve collusion, fosgery, inlentional omissions, misrepresentstions, or the override of imtemel
cantrol.

b. Dbiain an understanding of intermal comtrol relevant to the audit in order to design audil procedures thet &re approprisse in the
circumstances. Undar seetion 143(3)i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also respovaible for expressing our opinion an
wheiher the company has adequate internal financial controls system in plece and the operoiing cffectiveness of such controls

. Evaluate the epproprisleness of uccounting polickes used and the reasonsblencss of sccounting estimates and relaied
disciosures mode ry monagement.
d. Conciede on the sppropristencss of management's use of e going concern basiz of sccounting and, based on the sudit

evidence obinined, wheiher 8 maerisl wnceraingy exisis nelated 10 evenis or conditions Wit nuy cust significont doubt on tke
Company's ahility o conlinue as a going concemn, I we conclude that & material uncenainty exists, we are required to draw
aflention in our sudilor™s report 1o the relaied disclosures in the Financial Ststements or, i such disclosures are inadequate, 1o
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are besed on Lhe sudil evidence abiained up to the date of aur auditor’s report. Howsver,
fulure events or conditions mey cause the Company to cease t continue as a going concem,

e Evaluste the overall preseniation, structure and comen of the Financial Sinements, including the disclosures, end whether the
Financial Sistements represent the underlying transactions and evenls in a manner that schisves fhir presentation.

Materiality is the magnilude of misstatements in the Financial Sistements that, individually or in sgprepate, makes it probable that the
economic decisions of a reasonsbly knowledgeahle user of the Financial Stilements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materality
and qualitative fctors in

(i) Plarining the scope of our audii work and in evalunting the resulis of var wark; and
(ii) 1o evaluale the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matiers, the planned scope and timing of the sudit and
significant andil findings, including any sipnificant deficiencies in intenal control that we sbentify during our sodil

We also provide those charged with governmnce wilh a siatement thal we have complied with refevant ethical requiremenis regarding
independence, and to comanunicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thonght to bear on our independence,
and where spplicable, relaled safeguards,

From the maters commumicaled with those charged with govemance, we determing those matiers that were of most significance In the sudit
of the Financial Sistements of the current peniod end we therelon: the key vudil matiers. We deserbe these maners in our ouditors repor
unless Iaw or regulation precludes public diseloswre about the matter or when, in exiremely mre circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our repon because the adverse consequences of doing 20 would reasonebly be expecied to outweigh the public
interest benefits of 2uch commurieation,

Report on Other Legal end Regulitory Requirementy
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Reporn) Order, 2028 (“the Order™), issved by the Central Government of India in
erms of sub-section (1 1) of sectéan (43 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure-B & siatement on the maliers
specified in paragraphs 3 wnd 4 of the Order, 1o the extent applicable,
2 As required by Section 143{3) of the Act, we report than
{a) We have soughi and obtined ull the informaetion and explanations which to the best of cur knowledge and belief wem
necessary for the purposes of our audit.
(k)  Imour opinion, proper books of aceount as required by Jaw have been kept by the Company 50 far as il sppears from
our examination of those books.
(€}  The Balance Sheet, the Sutement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of sccoumi.
(d)  Inour opinion, the aforesuid Finuncial Statemenls comply with the Accounting Standords specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [ Accounts) Riles, 2014,
(¢} On the basis of the written represeniations received from the directors es on Jist March, 2023 1aken on record by the
Board ol Dhreceors, none of the directors s disqualifi=d as on 3151 March, 2023 from being appointed a= a divecior in
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
Wilh respect to the adequacy of the nlermnl financiel controds over financind reponing of the Company and the
gperaling effectiveness of such controls, refer io our separsie Report in "Annexure A",
Wath respect 10 the other matiers 1o be included in the Auditor™s Report i accordance with Rule 11 of the Companics
)\ it and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of sur information and secording (o the explanaiions
i 10 1180
The Company dues pol have eny pending litigations which would impact its financial position,

+91 78742 42000 [¥ 02762 254500 [5] hvdoshifca@gmail.com [£] www.hvdashica.com
E£) G/F, Chandraprabhu Corporate House-A, Opp. Harinagar Society,
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h. The Company did not have any long-term comiracts insluding derivative sontructs for which there were any
material forescaable losses,

& There were no amounts which were reguiced to be iransferred (o the Investor Education and Protection Fund
hjr the Company,

d. The managemenl has represented tha, 1o the best of it"s knowledge and belicf, other than as disclosed

in the nates to the accounits, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invesiad (slther from bomowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company o or in eny other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entitics (“Intermediarics™), with the understanding, whether
recosded in wriling or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, divectly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(“Ulimate Benefciaries™) or provide sny puarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ullimate
Beneficiaries,

il The managemeni hos represented, that, 1o the best of its keowleadge and belief, other than a3 disclozed
in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the comgeny from eny person(s} or
sntity(ies), including forcign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
wriling or atherwise, thet the company shall, whether, direcily or indirectly, lend or invesi in other
persans or eniities klentifisd in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guaraniee, security or the like on bekelf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

i Based on such aodit procedures which we have considered ressonsble and spproprisic in the
circumstances, nothing hes come o our notice thel has caused us (o believe thal the represeniafions
under subsclause () and {iF) contmin any materisl mis-sieiement.

¢ The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year is in eccordance with seclion 123 of the
Companies Act 2013", Hence clouse mot applicabile.

Jor H. ¥. DOSHI AND CO.
Charfered Acconntnmis
FRN: 112353W

A Dwa b

CA HASMUKHBHAI VISHANJ DOSHI
Membership Mo.: 036075
G.F., CHANDRAPRABHU CORFORATE HOUSE-A, OPP.
HARINAGAR SOCIETY, HIGHWAY, MEHEANA-38400Z GUIARAT

Place: MEHSANA
Thate : 31/082025
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BVISHAL OIL AND ENERCY LIMITED

BSCC HOUSE, OFP, ONGC COLONY, HIGHWAY ROAD, PALAWASNA, MEHSANA, GUIARAT-384003

CIN: UL1200GJ201 7PLCOY9843
BALANCE SHEET A5 AT 31/03/2023

UDIN: 236075 BGSTIMSDGh

o In T Thomand:
Paricalafs Note N ~ msat3IMGA0E[ s nt 317003000
EQI.I[T'I" AND LIARILITIES
Shm rebulden” funds
Shasre cepit] 2 1,97,000.00 1,97 000,00
Resamrves and surplus 3 1,98.007_54 6.26.303.24
Mariey received spainst thars wasrants : J

(23] 0,95 (0754 BE3I30324

Shawe applicalinn money pending illutiiznt - -
Nam-current liab e
Lonag-tema bemowings i 44522037 3,90.456.58
Defemed it Habilities (Net) 3 113,171,756 D650 105
Oiher Long-teom lishiiiies - -
Lo g-term provisions: & 262447 21957

{4106} 5.al.016.80] 49155334

Cugreni Habillies
Shovr-teren bormowings i) 4.31,392.45 290, 713.24
Trache payables 8

Totnl outstanding dues of micho entorprises and smal enierprises > d
Total sutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprses and 9951035 &1,188.11
small enteTprises
Other cumment hiahllitics 9 4001 1.86 31,160.92
Shovrt-tarm provigions 10 44,341.53 15
{7 o 100 6,15,458.39 4,159,605 56
TOTAL (2 ta 10) Ii.ﬂlqllﬂl_.ﬂl 1734 46214
ASSETS
Noe-current snets
PFroperty, Plaot and Eguipment and Intsnpible Assets
Pruperty, Plant und Equipment 1 11,33,227.57 10,80.305.75
Imiongible assets - .
Caplial work-in-progress .
Imsngible asse under development 3 .
iy 11,33,237.57, 10,80, 30575
Worn-current iavestments 12 147948 173,98
Ueferred tax dusets (met) . .
Long-t=m lonns and edvences 13 47,111.82 25,717,95
Qther non-curmenl ps5ets 14 2.874.24 1919
{121 [4) 11,83, 361.61 11.08,116 .66
Corrent aspes
Currend investments . J
loveniories 15 1 4200864 T4, 10416
Trade receivabies I6 14622898 1,96,149 34
Cush and cash ssuivalents 17 1,19,760.71 £3,760.53
Shori-term Ioens and advances I8 5.40,115.65 59,9569
Ckbver current assets 5] 40,005.92 31.369.48
(15w 19 5,18, 12091 52634546
Accountmg Fobicies and Motes on Agenunts and Disclosures 1.0
TOTAL {11 ta 19} 21,71 482.52 17,34 A6L 14

In tegms of owr iischerd reporn of even dute

For H. V. DOSEE AND OO For BYISHAL QIL ANE ENERGY LIMITED

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRM: 112353W
QN Dol
HASMUKHBHAI VISHANI DOSHI BHARATEUMAR S AHRLAL CHAUDHARY VISHALKUMAR BHARATRHAL! CHAUDHARY
[PARTNER) (RIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)
M, NOL O36075 {DIN: DHE13595) (DR, B5233412)

{ g hé"'t\.. L]

RAMESHAHAT FULNAHA CHAUDHARY PRADEEPF KUMAR JHA
(CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER) COMPANY SECRETARY
PaN: AEWPCIR0RC M. ko 62199

Place
Dz

MEHSANA
3/0R2023

—
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BVISHAL OIL AND ENERGY LIMITED

BSCC HOUSE, OFP. ONGC COLONY, HIGHWAY ROAD, PALAWASNA, MEHSANA, GUJARAT-384003

CIN: U11200G.)201 TPLCD99343

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2023
UDIN: 23036075BGSTIMS966

— in¥ Thausands cacept earsing per she

Feraiaon” — e ie: ——Ter i Ve il For ihe Year Eovied
S : ) ; . _ Jlmam
Revrenue [rom operations b1 9.38,845.59 858,030,717
Cthe2t income 21 4051242 11,3015
Total Incame A o 21) 9,79 5008 B.50.341.75
Erppenss
Cost of materials consumed i .
Cost of Comtract 1 48761325 487,164.10
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade x| 23878 L0576
Chmmget in inmventaries of finished gonds . .
work-inprogress and Stock-in-Trede
Empleyce benzins axpense 14 5508117 35,174.21
Fingasce cosls x5 971,032 54 B7,101.69
Depsrecintion and amoriization enpense 4 44 608,89 4146504
Oih et cxpenass vl 2733587 21.004.15
Totml expenes B{llwi7} TARN 049 6.54.624.96
Proffit before exceprional, extreordinary, and prior pericd |12 and tax {A-B) 2,31,347.5] LideT9
Exceptionnl ilems - -
Profit befure catnuordinery amd prior penod ficms and ax 23134751 L14,716.79
Ertracriinomy Jlems . J
Profil before prior period iems and tox 231.347.51 L4619
Pricr Period [lems 24 - (160.66)
Prox 10 bediore tax 23134751 204, 554.04
T expense: b

Currend 4337251 35,200,00

eforred mx 16,270,770 19.955.09
Profilfleis) for the period from continuing opermions 1.71.70430 1.59.400.05
Pro fitiboss) from discontinuing eperations . g
Tax expense of discontinving operndions = .
Pro£iv{lees) om Discontinuing opcrations {after tax) . .
Provfit{loss) for the period 1.7, M- 30 1,59 40004
Earmings per cquily share: n

Basic 72 09

Dxiluted 4 .

In tzrms of owr attached report of even date
For EL ¥, DOSHI AND CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRM: 112353W
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Date : CINORSO13
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- e
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BY1SHAL 01l AND ENEAGY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/L3/2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activates
Net Prafit Before Tax and Exers Ordinary [lems 2.31,247.5]
Adjimattment For
Depreciatian 44,608 39
Foreign Exchange 18,5809
Gain or boss of Sale of Fixed atseis
Gaigr or hoss of investmend -4 2] .10
Finance Cost 69,702.14 SLAI6AL
Dividend Income
Onbher adjustment of non-cash lem =1, 05494 0.00
Crler ndjustiment to reconnile Profil
Toml Adjustment 10 Profit/Loss (A) 1.31,192.55 1.06,937.20
Adjusiment For warking Capltal Chenge
Adjustmen lor Increms=Decresss in Inventorkes 4790740 -35,774.5%
Adjustment lor Increme/Decresss in Trade Recrivables 49930 36 ~LAB6AT
Adjustmen| for Increase/Decresse in Oiher Curnent Asscls -1,86,740.21 1,95 67081
Adjustment for Incresie/Deercast (n Trade Paynhle 30,371 .44 $2,042.47
Adjustment for IncrmseDecreass in other current Linbilines 1973572 20709
Adjustment for Provisions B,238.00 6.653.53
Total Adjusiment For Workine Capital (B) 23 442,17 -1.93.053.29
Tainl Adjustment §o recouclle profit (A+B) -1, 148.32 -85, 00409
Ne! Cash Mow from {Uaed In } opemmtion 1.24,198.30 | 2B 45008
Dividend Received
Intererst received
Inderest Paid 42 489.38 .0
lveome Tax Paid’ Rafind 4337231 +35 200,00
Net Cash Tlow from {Used o } epersiion before Extra-Ordinary lrems B A36.42 53.260.05
Proceeds from Extra Ordiniry lems
Puiymend for Exdra Ondinary liem
Mat Cosh Mow feom operating Activides 3R336.42 9326008
Cash Flaws lrom Invesging Activities
Proceeds From fixed Asaen
Proceeds from Mivesmen or Equity Instruenents
Burchace of Fixed Assals 97,5307 .00
Purchase OF Investmentz or Equity Instruments
Inderesi received
Drividend Received
Cash Now from lposing Control of subsidiaries 970.21 0,00
Cash Paymeent fir voguiring Control of subsidinries
Proceeds from Govt Gremt
Ober InflowrOnfowe OF Ciash -22.339.11 45,794,213
Met Cazh Mew from (Used (8 ) in Jovesting Activitles before Extra-Ordinary ltems <1, 18,561 45,79
Proceeds from Exira Ordinary lems
Payment for Extra Ordinery [lem
Nat Cuab Mow from (Used In ) in Investing Artivitles 1, 18,909,561 45.799.11
Cash Flaws from Fiaanciel Activithes
Procesds From lssuing Shares
Proceeds from Essuing Debenture BondaMoles
Redemption of Prefoence Share
Redemption of Debenture
Proceeds from other Equity Tnstruments
Proceeds From Bomowing J.04.957.00 0,0
Repayment OF Bomowing LT TG 95 208,52
Mvidend Paid
Initerest Puid 27121288 5243642
Incame Tax PaidRelund
Met Cash NMow from (Used ln} in Fimancial Activitles before Extra-Ondlnary ltems 1.36,.566.36 =) A7, 724,95
Proceeds from Extrs Crdinary ftems
Payment fuor Extra Ovidinory liem
Met Caah Mow from (Used () in Financlsl Activities 136 566,36 147, 724,95
Met lacremse (decrease] In caab snd cash equivalents before effect of cachange rate changes 5595318 -8 5566
Effect of exchonge rule change on cash and cash equivalznts
Net incresse {(decrease] In coab end cash equivalonts S5.993.18 ~BAE56G
Cash and cash equivalents at begitning of perind ﬁ:.?ﬁu;I 7243420
mabs add cxsh exquivales ad ¢ ; - ! L,19.761.71] 63,768.53
Interms of oor afteched mepord of even dete
For H. V. DOSHI AND 0O, For BVISHAL O AND ENERGY LIMITED
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: | 12353W ;
NN L Dot @”r
HASMUKHBHAI VISHAMII DOSH BHARATEUMAR ! KARLAL CHAUDHARY VISHALKUMAR BHARATBHA| CHAUDHARY
(PARTNER) [DHRECTOR) {DIRECTOR)
M, MO 036075 {DIN: D1EI3595) o SZ33417)
Place: MEHS AN - 'ME
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b NTS FOR THE YEAR ENDE L
Ny 1% I T OF FINANCIAL STAT

1. Comarate Information

- Bvishal (4l & Energy Limited is engaged in business of providing various oll fleld services like work over Rigs Services, Drilling
Services, Mud Enginearing Services, Well Stimulatlon Services, Supply of Chemicals, Hot Oiler Unit Services, Supply of Spare
Parts, Manpower Services and other expert services to petoleum industries.
2. Significant Accounting Policies:
2.1 Bz af preparathon:
The finmeil statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India (indinn
GAAP). These finuncial stalements have been prepared 1o comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards notified by
Com panies {(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, {us amended) and the relevant provisions of the Compunes Act, 1956/2013. The financial
stacrrents have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an aceruel hasis and going concem basis. The oeeoenting policy
have been consistently applied by the company are consistent with those used in the previous vear.
2.2 Lise of Estimaies:
The preparation of financial statements i conformity with generally accepied accounting principles requires management 1o make
estimeaies and assumplions thar affect the reported amounts of assels and lisbilities end disclosure ol contingent |abilities ai the date of 1he
finencigl statements ond the resulls o operations during the reporting period. Although these estimales are based upon management's best
knowledge of current events and nctions, sctual resulls could dilfer from these estimates.
23 Tangible Fixed Assors:
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulsted depreciation and impairment losses if any. Cost comprises the purchase price und
directly atributable cost of bringing the ascel to its working condition for its intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are
deducted n mriving sl the purchase price.
Borrowing coste relating o acquisition of ngible assets which takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use
wre also included (o the exient they relate to the period till such assets are ready o be put i use. Assets under installation or under
constriction as at the Balance Sheet date are shown as Capital Work in Propress.
24 lInlangible Fixed Assets:
Intungible assels arc recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are atributable s 1he asset will Bow to the
enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured relinbly.
15 Tmpairmeat of Assets:
The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed al ench balunce sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on intemal /
external factors. An impairment loss ic recognized wherever the camrying emount of an asset exceeds ils regoverable amount, The
recoverable amount is the grester of the aszet’s et sclling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated fisture cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflecis curnent murket assessments of the tlime velue of
money and risks specific to the assel, Net selliag price is the mmount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm’s length ransaction
between knowledgeable, willing penies, less the costs of dispasal.
Afler impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised camying amount of the asset over ils remaining usefisl lifis.
i.& Deprecintion and Amortization;
Depreciation on the fixed nssets is provided under the Strelpght Line Method as per the rates prescribed in Schedule Il 1o the Companies
Act, 2013 o charge ofT the cost of asses 1o the Statement of Profit and Loss over their estimated useful life. the Life of the assets has
been assessed based on technicl advice, considering the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the ussel, the operaling conditions
of the nssel, history of replacement, anticipaled lechnological chanpes, manufacturers warrantics and maintenance support, etc.:

Sr. Na, Mature of Asset Useful Tile as per Useful life estimated
Companies Act 2013 | by the management
b Flani & Machinery used in exploration, production and refining 25 Years 25 Years
oll and pas
2 Computer and dsta processing Units: End user devices, such as, 3 Years 3 Years
deskiops, laptoos el
3 Office Equipment 5 Years 5 Years
4 General Fumniture & Fittings 10 Years 10 Years
5 Motorcyele, sconters und other mopeds 10 Years 10 Yenrs
& Maotar buses, motor lomies, and motor cars other than those B Yesrs B Vears
used in business o running them on hire and Heavy Vehicles

The estimated useful life of the intangible assets and the amontization period wre revicwed ot the end of each financial year and the
amortization period is revised to reflect the changed pattem, if any. Depreciation is charged on pro-rata basis from ihe dale of
capitalization. Individual assets costing Rs. 5000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition,
2.7 Investments:

Investments which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which sech invesimenis
ure made, are classified as current investments, All other invesiments are classified &s long-term investments.

On initial recognition, atl investmenis are measurcd at cost. The cost comprises the purchase price and directly atiributable scquisition
charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. i an investment is acquired, or parily sequired by the issue of shares or the other securities,
the acquisition cost is the fair value of securities issued. If an investment is acyefed B MFmwe for another asser, the acquisition is
determined by reference (0 the fair value of the ascer given up or by referende N Qi YA A e invesiment ecquired, whichever
is more clearly evident. o




Current investmenls re carried at the lower of cost and fair velue determined on an individusl invesiment basis. Long- term
investments are carried at cust. However, provision for diminution In vulue is made 10 recognize & decline other thun temporary in the
value of the long-term mvestments.
On dispusal of en investment, the difforence between ils carrying amount and net disposal procesds is charged or credited 1o the
smtermemt of profil and boss.

24 Employee Benefits:

Empriovee benefits include provident fund, cmployee state insurance ccheme, gratuity fund and Compensated absences. However, the
company has not provided for gratuity as per provision of Payment of Grutuity Act. Further, company has not valued obligation of gratuity.
29 Novemtories;

Invertiories are siated ot lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of raw maledal, slores and spare pans and constructinn materials
incluades cosl of purchases and other cost incurred in bringing the invenlories to the present location snd condition. Cost is determined
wsing rolling weighted average method. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs neceszary 10 complete the contmet.

2.10 Borrowing Casis:

Bomrowing costs directly atributable (o the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial petiod of
time 1o get ready for its inlended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed
in the pericd they occur. Bormowing costs consist of inlerest, exchange diflferences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent
they an: reganded as an adjustment 10 the interesi cost and vther costs that an entity incurs In connection with the bormowing of funds,

2.11 Revenue Recognition:

The Company derives revenue principally from following streams:
= Sale of Services (Dperation and Maittennnes contracty)
* Construction contracts
(i) Sale of Services {Operation und Maintenance contracts)

Revenue from providing aperating and maintenance services is recognised in the sccounting period in which the services are rendercd.
Invoices are {ssued according to contractual 1ems and are usually payable as per the credit period agreed with the customer,

(i) Construction contracs

The Company recognises revenue from engineering, procurement and construction contracts ('EPC') over the period of time, &s
performance obligatians are satisfied over time due lo continuous iransfer of control to the customer. EPC contracts are generally accounted
for as & single performance obligation as it involves complex integration of goods and services. The performance obligations are satisfied
over time us the work progresses. The Company recognises revenue using input method (i.e percentage-of-completion methed), based
primarily on cantract cost incurred lo dele compared to total estimated contract costs. Changes Io fotal estimated contract costs, if any, are
recognised in the period in which they are determined as assessed at the conteact level. If the consideration in the contract includes price
variation cluuse or there are amendments in contracts, the Company estimates the amount of consideration 1o which it will be entitled in
exchange for work performed. Due to the naure of the work required tv be performed on many of the performance obligations, the
estimation of total revenue and cost of completion is complex, subject to many variables and requires significant judgment. Variability in
the transaction price arises primarily due to liquideled damages, price varialion clauses, changes in scope, incentives, if any. The Company
cansiders its cxperience with similar transactions and expeciations reganding the contract in estimating the amount of variable consideration
to which it will be entitled and determining whether the estimated variable consideration should be constrained, The Company includes
estimated amounts in the transaction price to the extent it s probable that a significant reversal of cumulative revenue recognised will not
occur when the uncertainty associated with the varinble consideralion i resolved, The estimates of varisble considerstion are based Jangely
on an assessmenl of anticipated performance and all information (historical, current and forecasted) that is reasonably available,

Progress billings are generally issued upon completion of certain phases of the work as stipulsted in the contract. Billing terms of the over-
time contracts vary bul are generally based on schieving specified milestones. The diffcrence between the timing of revenuc recognised
and cusiomer billings result in changes 1o contract assets and contract lahilities, Payment is generally due upen receipt of the invoice,
payable within 50 duys or less. Contractual retention amounts billed to customers are generally due upon expiration of the contract period.
The contracts generally result in revenue recognised in excess of billings which are presented as contract assets on the statement of financial
position. Amownts billed and due from customers ar: classified as receivables on the siatement of finmiciul position. The portion of the
payments reiained by ihe customer undil fingl contract setiement is not considered a sipnifieant fnancing component sinee 1 is usunlly
intended 10 provide customer with & form of security for Company's remuining performance as specified under the contract, which is
consistent with the industry pructice. Contract lishilities represent amounts billed to customers in excess of revenue recognised il date. A
lisbility is recognised for advance payments snd it is not considered as a significant financing componen! because L is used to meet working
capilel requirements 8t the time of project mobilisation stage, The same is presented as contract lability in the statement of financial
pusition. Estimeles of revenues, costs or extent of progress toward completion are revised if circumstances change. Any resulting incredses
or decreases in estimated revenues or costs ere reflected in Standelone Statement of profit and loss in the period in which the circumsiances
that give rige to the revision become known by management. For construction coniracis the control is transferred over time and revenue is
recognised based on the extent of progress towards completion of the performance abligations. When it is probable that 1otal contraci cosis
will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as an expense immedistely. The percentspe of completion was calculsied
accoeding to the nature and the specific risk of each contract in order to reflect the effective completion of the project. This percentage of
completion could be based on technical milesiones or us per the contractual terms specili siruction contracl is considesed
completed when the last technical milestone is achieved, which oceurs upon contractusl t




(liiy Imerest income
Ingrestincome from financinl assets at fair value through profit or Ioss is disclosed as interest income within other fncome. Inierest income
on fimancial assets at amontised cost using the effective interest method is recognised in the Standalone Statement of profit and loss as part
ofotherincome, Interest income is calculated by applving the effeclive interest rate lo the gross carrying amounl of a financial assel except
for Minancial asscis thas subsequently become credit- impaired, For credit-impaired finunciul assets the effective interest rabe is applicd o
the et carrying amount of the financial nsset (afler deduction of the loss allowance).
(iv) Oither income
All prther income i accounted on sccrunl basis when no significant uncertainty exist regarding the amount that will be recejved.
2.12 Taxation:
Current Tax
Theincome tax expense or credil for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based on the applicable income
tax mie adjusted by changes in defermed tux assets and lishilities attributable 10 temporary differences. The current imcome mx chasge
i< calculated an the basis of the wx laws enacled or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period. Management periodically
cvaluales posilions tuken in tax returns with respect to situstions in which applicable 1ax regulation is subject to interpretation and
considers whether it is probeble that a taxation authorily will accept an uncertain lux trestment. The Company measures its tux balances
either hased on the most likely amount or the expected vaiue, depending on which method provides a better prediction ol the resclution
of the uocerainty.
Beferred Tax
Deferred 1ax expense or beneflt is recognized on timing differences being the difference between wxable Incomes and accounting
income that originale in ene period end arc capable of reversal in one or more subsequent poriods,
Defierred tax assets and liabilitics are measured using the tax rutes and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacled by
the balance sheet date. Deferred income tax relating lo items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in the
statement of profit and loss, Deferred wx assets and deferred tax lisbilities arc offset, if & legally enforceable right exists 1o set off
current ax assets apainst current sax lisbiiities amd the defcored tax assers and deferred @x linbilities refate 1o the Bxes an income
levied by the same governing axalion laws.
Drefrred tax lisbilities are recognized for all inxsble timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized only 1o the extent that
there is reasonable cemainty that sufficient fulure laxable income will be available against which such deferred tex assets can be
realized. In situntions where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assois are
recognized only if there is virual cenainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realized against future taxable profits.
In the silustions where the Company is entitled to 8 wx holiday under the Income realized against future taxable profits. In the
situations where the Company is entitled 1o 5 1ax holiday under the Income tax Act, 1961 enacted In Indin no deferred tax {assct or
liability) is recognized in respect of timing differences which reverse during the tax holiday period, te the extent the Company’s gross
total income is subject 1o the deduction during the tax holiday period. Deferred tax in respeet of timing differences which reverse
after the tax holiday period is recognized in the year in which the timing differences originated,
Al each balance sheel date, the Company re-assesses recognized and wnrecopnized deferred tax assets. The Company writes-down
the carrying amount of & deferred tax asset to the cxient that it is no longer reasonably centain or virtually certain, a5 the case may be,
that sufficient future taxsble income will be available against which the defiermed ey ssset can be realized. Any such write—down Is
reversed 1o the extent that it bevomes reasonably cerain or vinually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income
will be available. The Company recognizes unrecognized deferred Lax assets to the exient that it has become reasonably certain or
virlually ceriain, os the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can
be realized. Calculotion of deferred Tax Assei/Liability is as under,
113 Esrnings per share:
Basic camings per share are calculsicd by dividing the net profit or luss for the perind attributable to equity sharcholders by the weighied
average number of equity shares mistanding during the period.
For the pumose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period altributable 10 equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding dluring the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,
214 'rovisinns:
A provision is recognized when there exisis a present obligation as o result of past events and it is prohable thal an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the abligation,
Provisions are not discotrited to present value and are determined based on best estimates required to settle the obligativn ut the reporting
date. These eatimades are reviewed al each reporting date and adjusted lo reflect the current hest estimates,
2.15 Contingent linbilithes:
A contingent lability is & possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed only by the occarrence or
non-occumrence of one or more uncertrin fulure events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized
because il is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent Fability also arises in extremely
rure cases where there is a lisbility that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably, the Company does not recognize s
contingent hiability but discloses its existence in the financizl siatements.




2.16 Forelgn curmency iranseciions and wansiation

Initi=al Recognition; Forelgn cumrency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying 1o the foreign currenecy amolint the
excheange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the diste of the transsction.
Conwersign: Foreign currency monetary ilems are reporied using the closing rate, Non-monetary items which are carried In terms of
hisioesical cost denomingted in e foreign curvency are reported using the exchenge rate at the date of the transaction.
Excizange Differences: Exchange differences arising on the senlement of monetary items, or on reporting such monetary items of Company
at raies different from thote at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial slatements, are
reco@nized us income or us expenses in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which they arise.

In arder to hedge its exposure o foreign exchange and commodity price risks, the Company enters into forward, option, and other
derivative financial instruments, The Company neither holds nor issues any derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes.
Derivative financial instruments are inftially recorded at their fir value on the dste of the derivative transaction ww are re-measured

al their fair value at subsequent belonce sheet dates,
2,17 Cash and cash equivalent:

Casts and cash cquivslents far the purposes of cash Mow stalement comprise cash a1 bank and in hand and short-term deposits with banks.

3. Other Diclosuras:

Relnied Pa disel :
{A)Enterprises Where Contral MName and relalion Holding % Holding %
Exiats: Current Frovices
1 Hulding Cuomnpany - = »
2} Subsidisries Bvishal Exploration Privale Limited Bvishal Ol and Energy Bwishal Oil and Enerpy
has 71.99% holding inthe | has 39.99% holding in
subsidiury, the subsidiary,
BSCC Offshore Private Limited Bvishal Oil and Energy Byishal Qil and Energy
has 73.89% holding inthe | hes 73.99% holding in
subsidiary. the subsidiary.
(B)Cther Belnted Parties: - = -
1y loimt Ventum < = T,
2) Key Manspement Mersonal i. Bhemtbhai S, Chsudhery - Director A9 84% 8B.50%
(Chairman) 9.70% 9. 10%
ii. Vishalbhai B. Chaudhary - Director
iil. Raiben Bharatbhal Chacdhary-Direcior
3)Cither I. BSCC infra. Pyt Ltd.
! {Brother of Dire¢tor Mr. Babubhai 5.
! Chaudhary is direcior in BSCC Infre, Pve Lid.)
2. Advance Exploration
{Dawghier of Direclor Mrs, Yershe ¥,
Chaedhary is partner in Advance Exploeation)
1. Vishwa Enlterpnise
(Brother of Director Mr. Babubhai 5.
Chaudbury is partner in Vishwa Enlerprise)
4. Babubhai 8. Clhsudhary
(Brother of Director)
Summary of trassaction wilh related partjes:
- ____ Amount in INR in Thousands
MName of party Mature of trunsactivn Current Prevines
: 2 ) Siles 45621 2| 2.565.50
Bvishal Exploration Privale Limited Advancs for Purchass 1.63.005.74 0.0
BSCC Offshare Pyl did Advance for Perchase TH3A0322 [ 1,76,458.20
Lonn Repaid _ 11005599 54.855.91
Bhnral S, Chimachiory Salary 24000.00 | 1320000
) . Loun Repaid 11,721.06 157500
Wishal B. Chaudbary Salry T8.000.40 £,600.00
: Viehicle Hiring Charges 294.11 175851
| v “Accommoiation Exp 472513 110,92
H Keeping Servi 20,55 .00
Wishwu Enterprise it il ot b ; ?
| Wehicle Hirime Charges | Ak K1Y 1.T67.94
AH) i
Habubhai S, chaudhary Office R.u:n"ltt dnlH B LT
Vehicle Hinng Ehﬂcn 2404H) .00
Bsce Infrastructure Pvi, Lid Purchasa .00 2004500




Forign currency transactions and translation
4. CI¥ value of lmport

- Amaount in Thoasands
Parliculars Current Previous
Goods 2261919 10730.62
Capital Goods WTT.e2 91161.23
Dihers {0.040 -
b. Earming in Forcign currency
Amount in Thousands
Particulars Current Previous
Export of Goods (FOB) - .
Ineome from Service TASRO. |} 231316325
Others < .
{Details of others) -

€. Expenditure in foreipn currency: (On accroal basis)

Amount in Thoussnds

Particulars

Current Previous

Prolzssicnal and consullants® Tees

Royalty

- -

Interest

8914.19

Uiher expenses

(Advertisement fees, travel, freight, training, #ic)

o Freight

b. Consuliancy Expcnses

e.  Sales Commission Expenses

Expendimre incurred st overseas branch

8. Salary

b, Professional and consulirnts’ fees

d. Ratio of consumption of impuried und indigenous materials

Amaoamit in Thousands

Particulars Indigenous | Imported

Tatal

%a of Ind, to 1oLal % of imported to total

Haw material

Spares parts - 5

Cither = =

e.  Remittance in foreipn currency for dividend

‘The company has not paid dividend doring 1he year under consideration and carresponding previous year to the current year.

Provision of Taxes

Amount in Thousands
Farticalars Fov the Yesr Ended
3 ;

Current tax (As per proviston of Sec. | ISAHA of Income Tax Act) 43371251
Dieferred tax

Linbility due 1o depresiation 16,392, 30

Amset due I provision of gratulcy (121,50

59,645.21

Regrouping of Previous Year Data:

Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearamged to make them comparable with the current year figures.

Other Accounting Standard Complisnces:

For the compilation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31/03/2023, the applicable accounting standurds have been

followed along with proper explanation relating to the muterial departures,

The Cash Flow statemenl is prepared by the indirect method scl out in the accounting standards on cash flow statement. Cash and
cosh equivalents for the purpose of cash Mlow statement comprise cash at bank snd in hand.




Noik MNa. 2 Share Capital

_ 10 T Thousards

Anlhorized
2000 (20000000 Equity Sheres General of T 1(V- Par Value 2040, (.0 200, 0400
2,0, 0, 0 2,00, 000,00

Basued

19T00000 (19700000 Equity Sheres Genersl of 7 1= Par Value 1,97,000.00 19700400
1,97,000.00 1.57,000.00

Subseribed
1970000  19700000) Equity Sheres Generul of T 100 Par Valus 1,97.000.04 £,97.000.00
1,57,000.0 1,97, BiHR00

Paid up I

19700000 (19700000) Equity Shares Generul of T 100~ Par Value Fully Paidup 1.97.000.0 1,57, 00400

1.97,000.08] 197,000.90

l 8 attsched to equiry share
The company has only one class of equity shores baving  par value of * 1D each. Each holder of equity sheres is enotitled 1o one voic per shars.

Hiolding Mars Than 5%
i

a8 ll-]!f:l{;m
of Share| % Hlald
BHARATBHAI § CHAUDHARY 17434350 17434350 BR20
VISHAL B CHAUDHARY 1510600 1916000 9.70
Sharehelding of Promoters
Shares held by promaters 85 o 310371023
Eguily Shares Geeneral of T 10
Shares held by premaier s the end of year . % change dering the
e : & = Cyear
s Pramater Name |__BoofShars ] ofttsigares |
I Bhurmthiai %. Chaudhary 17434750 | %1 ]
3 \"i_s_l‘ba!bhli B, Chaudhary 1210000, 9.7 0
3 Raiben B. Chaudhary 1850 0g1 i}
4 Shivanl V. Chaudhary 83250 042 4
5 Joitabhai A Chaudhory 1850] 001 i
6 |Ramesh F, Chaudhary 1450] 001 1
7 Pinal B Chaudhary 1850] .01 [
i Mahendrahié 8, Chaudhory 265000] 135 it
Shares held by promolecs ss at 31032012
Equity Shares (ieneral of € 1)
Shares held by promoter at the ead of year % change during the
; year
Ll Promaters Nome No.of Sheres | % of total shares
1 Bharnibbial 5. Chaudbary 174343300 [TH 0
2 Vishalbhai B. Chosdhary 191 0000{ 9.7 [1]
3 Ralben B. Chaudhary 1830 001 [}
4| Shivani V. Chaadhary 1850 0.0 [
5 Joitabhni A Chuwdhury 1 850 0.0 ]
& Rarnesh F. Chapdhary 1850 01 0
7 Pins] R. Chaudhry | 850 .01 0
Breakup of Equity Capital
Equity Shares Gengrsl of T 10
Purtheular B 81 3102023 ns st ITAE/IOEY
Directors And Related Parthes {2630 19435000
(nhers 370 M 50040
MNote Mo, 3 Heserve and Surplus
- in ¥ Thisussnds
Particulnm s mt 310372003 m3 st 310923
Cther Raterve - Dipening 04,055.60 8405660
Addatian .60 {1 Ri]
Deductmon .00 0,18
24 05560 04,056,560
Secunilies Premum Opening 4200H vp 42000 M
47, 000.00 A2 G Bl
Frofit and Loss Opening 400,246 64 3.30,845 50
Amount Transterred from Sudement of PE&L [.70,704.30 1,592,401 05
4 nOSH/ 3 £61,058.94 430.246.64
'/ CHARTEREQ™N O T IBT 5 6.26.303.24

QCCDU NTANTS
* *

MERSERR




Npte Now 4 Long Term Borrowings

In ¥ Thousands
ParlicGbers — B 2 - | ] 1 =i 31
Serured Term Loap from Banks
Forelgn Currency
Rank of Rarods 0.00 24,665,72
Hopee:
Bank of Daneds 1,18 B35 60 1,58,391.81
State Benk of india 251930 .00
Securcd Term Loan From Fiosocdal Institution
Rupes
TATA CAFITAL FINANCE SERYICELTD 7T 448.30] 2 5000
IKF FINANCE LIMITED 3499087 0.00
Foreipgn Currency
Atmafin LLC-USA 13267504 1,53,003.71
Hher Secunity Deposiis for Business (Unsecored)
Mereentile Associmted (50) 0.0 22,0000
A-une Explorstion Py, Lid 381045 I BI06S
Unsecured Loan and Advances from Directors
BHARATAHAIS CHAUDHARY 38 439.73 1924509
VISHALBEHAI B CHAUDHARY 1 L8287 B B4l
14522037 3,92,456.58
Details of pusmniee vo loans ."Fﬂ
I Meme of |A¢coun]| LimH |Balsece ws Cunranies by Secursd By Repayment Term
Binih/Len) [ lype | snoetioned on
der JI I3
Bank OF | Cash | 15000000 192295.67 (Shivrambhad Chaudhary, | Office Bullding (BSCC House) Fenewahle cuery year
Baroda | Credit | {Additional Babubhai 5, Chandhory, Faiben Plot Mo 16,17 & 1E(Nr.Ashrey
TOD ol Rs.) B, Cheydhary, Kentaben B. el, 3.M.A.Land, Kukns 4 Sinek
50000} (Chaudbnry, Bhikhiben S nd Book Debis
Bank OF { Term | 31346365 1607001.24 [Chaudhery, Norayasblial C. HS moaihly inslalments
Barods | Loan (Chaudkary, and Directors of the
Baak O | Term AGF5TARE AA9ST.00 [Company 15 momithly installmenis
Baroda | Loy
Smte | Term 55000008 19008 30 (Bharuthumar Shoankarial 1. Plot Mee40, Siounted 2 48 manthly sstalknents,
Bank OF | Lean Chaudhary, Raiben Bharstkumar  [adhe Konj Society,
India (Chawdhary, Visholkumar WA
Bharatthe: Chaudhory, Shivand Survey MNos257, Swami
Vishalkumar Chasclury, imundbmr Society Mot
Savitsben Kiritbhal Chaodahey 2400, Mchsans
Atradin | Tom | 20947249 171628 67 [Personil Guuronbe: of dircetors  [1.CTU, Mirogen Unit, HOC 11 semi-anmusl instalfments
Lle, Usa | Lomn
IKF Term GOUOD.00 5330,17 | Personal Guarantes of direciors |F-100-| CHARTERED RIG il TRODARDY EnSiaimenis.
Fimgnee | Losn
Limnited
Tata | TL 000 2300.00) Personal Gusranies of dirsctors 135 modnthly insmlments
Copiial | TL SR0D, 385,05 Porsonnl Guamniee of directors [HOU-| 5 monthly instalments
Finance | TL 59800, 395.038] Personal Guarmntes of direeiors [HOU-IT %5 motithly instalments
EFT;; iL | $W00. 44502 Personal Guarantes of direciors [HOU-T 13 monthly instalments
i
i REC00.000 Personal Guarnakes of directors _[|00-11 RIG & E#U|E79 35 monthly instalmenis
TL 4 43000 Persorml Guarnmier of directors [1.CTL 5565 & FFL a500 15 monthly inszlments
L. Personal Guaraniee of dircetors |[FP'U 4004 15 monthly instalments
Maote Mo § Defereed Tuxes
In ¥ Thousunds
 Particolars a8 8l :mm'- . a8 at 31021
Deferred Tz Assety
Employce Beoelits 836, Th4.60 |
B36.40 T14.58
Deferred Tax LishHities
Depreclation 114,008, 15 9761585
L.} B.15 9761545
Mate No. & Long Term Provislons
in 2 Thosards
Particulars us 9t 31832023] = at 3103611
Employes Henediis
Grotaity
Trrvision fos Gratuiky 2,024.47 219571
~J M# 2,634.47 2,195.71

X7 CHARTERED
MNACCOUNTANT

HSANP
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Note o, 7 Shott Term Borrowings

m_ aald
Loans repayablie op demand
Banks
Secured
Benk ol Berods CC Loan 1.92295.67
Curreat maturities of lomg-term borrowkigs 239,096 74
43159245
Note No. # Trade Peyables
s a1 I1/052023 — [n ¥ Thoussnds
; : Lrss thim 1 12 vesra =513 tham 3 years | ‘Notdue | i
(i} MSME 0.0 .00 0.0 0.00] 0,00 0.00
{ii) Others | |
Traide Puynble 0.00 3,002 43 244.54] 0.00 85,263 44 99,510.55
(iii) Diispuled dues - 0.00 .00| 0.00 o.m| 0.00 0.00
MSME
{iv) Disputed ducs - .00 0.00 0.00 u,ml 0.00 0.00
Oithers
us 81 AN282T In ¥ Thopsande
T : for follswing perieds fram dur dace of Totd
_ Laws than 1 yeay 1-2 years ; 23 years - Mors than 3 yesrs Mot due
i} MSKEE LA 0.00] 0.0k (L .08 0.0
{if) Mihern
Trade Paysble 60,34%.92 ?2_95' 145,20 0. 0H} 0.0 61.189.13
(i) Thigpuibed dues - 0.00 (.00 0,00 0.0 Ll .00
MSME
{iv) Disputed thues - .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Others
AVISHAL ON. AND ENERGY LIMITED has policy & ask MSME cemificate from al! the supplicrs and sub-coniraciors. However, no onc shows intereat to produce

MEME certificate. Sa, all the creditors are reflected a5 Non MSME.

Node No. 2 Oiher Cerrenl Lishilses

Is T Thousumds
Earticulsrs as al 31 1
Emplayee Retated
Accrued Salary Payahile MAY| A5 2067251
Tax Payshle
TS Payeble 1964407 172141
TCS Payahle 19510 0.0
G5T Payable 7.513.09 725105
Dither Currenit Liabitliles
Creditors (or Professional Service 383,73 1,340,895
Payrble for Expenecs ERE-E-11] 175.08
Paynhle forr Tntercst 2081.86 .00
40,013.86 3116092
Mote Mo, 10 Shorl Term Provisions
In T Thousands

| Partieulan as st 317837202
Employes Benclits
Provision tor Graceiiy 334,74 IR
Employees Provident Fund 500,28 175.2%
Employees State lnsurance Corportion 000 3059
Professional Tax 133.00 12841
Tax Prosision
Current Tas 4117251 I5EETAL
4434153 Ja 5414
Mote Mo 11 Property, Plant and Equipment
In ¥ Thousands
Particulan Giass Depreclation : Nt
 Opening an | Addition | Deduction | Reval | Oissing ns st | Opening | During | Dedoe Chosing 19 | Ciosing s st | Closing w1 st
ot eation | JEMANLZ An st Period tion ar A3 | 31A0n0
01O oLz JLe32023 !
Flami 1484, 954.11 | 8541028 1270364400 12868864 4073320 16942284 [ 1,100,241.56] 1,056,265 48
EMachinery
Offics 4,299.9] Ti6.92 5.036.83 1.196.04 §1139 170943 133741 3103 87
| Equipment
Computer 243837 354.86 270423 116647 447.53 LS5O0 118010 12729
 cquipment
Mowr IFRIS04] |1 02R65 J6B43.69| G1I155) 291337 9.065.32 2T TR AT 19,661 49
Vehicles
Gruod ‘Totsl § 121750844 | 97.530.71 000 0000 131500%15] 137,200,698 4460889 Q00| iIB1.810.58] 1 1LTIT.57 | 18050575
Freviows D63,076.24 ] 269.519.15) IS0B5.05] 00| 1317,50R44] 95,737.65] J146504| 009 13720065 ) LOBDIGSTI| BeV %Y




Naote No, 12 Nens-current investments

lnvestments in Equity lastraments- Investment In Subsidiary
NpoTrade, Vaguoted

7350 (31022022 : T390 CAPITAL INVESTMENT of ¥ 10 Each Fully Paldup in 7394 739
BECT OFFSHORE PYT.LIMITED
7309 (31/03/2022 ;| 9099) CAMTAL INVESTMENT of © 10 Fach Fully Paidupin 73,99 99.0%

BVISHAL EXPLORATION PYTLTOD

147.95] 17398

MNate Moo 13 Long-ferm lowos sod advances

In T Thousamds

. asaiSIAMNL

Lul.i and dvmu foolbers
Unsecured, considered good
Advonwes o supplicrs 3801071 1810183
{hher advanees TAZ51S 240,13
Droubiful
Misc, Deposits AT5.99 37550
47,111.82 15,717,905

Node No. |4 Oither sas-¢urrent zasels

RIG spares and pans 1 A2 008 64 74, 101,16
1A HAR.64 T4,100.16
Steres and spares are not for irading purposz, It is maintained for the purpose of replacement in the plant and machineries.
Note No. 16 Trade recelvables

Particuinrs.

Trade Heceivable

Trnszcured considered gomi
Within 5l1 Months

Receivable for sales and service contrag 13080 35

Exceeding Six Menths
Receivable for sales and service eonbract 15 18743
14622898

g Schedule ns u13

(@) Undisputed Trade receivabley - consideredgood | 131041, : 000 000 13157.63] _ 0.00] 146228.98

{ii} Undisputed Trade Receivebles - considered doubiful : : ; .01 [0 ; .00
1iif1 Disputed Tridde Receivables onsidered god I 0.00] 000 000 0.00
tivy Disputed Trade Receivubles considered doubtil . ; ; 0.1 00 0.0 .00

S —

2 Schiedule o 13103022

ot

1) Undisputed Trade receivables - considercd good

. A 13187 63 ; 196 149,34 |
(i1} Ulndispuied Trade Receivahles - considered doybiiul ; : Goo] 000 £.00] 000 .00

(1ii] Disputed Trade Receivables considered good 2 [ 000f  0oo ki
(i) Dhispured Trade Receivebles considercd doubiiul ] J 000l ooo Dad} (00 (00

Mote No. [7 Cash and cash equivalents

= ?35 T} 143667
43,5615 G017.53

Cesh i Hand
Balances With Banks
Others

Bulances With Bank Held as Margin Mooty egeinst gueranlers

CHARTEREL 1<

74,463 2R 52,314.33
ACCOLINTAN

1, 1LTFELT] i3, T6RS53




Note No. 18 Shori-term lozns and advances

T sz
Umsecured, conaidered poad
EMD Security Deposils 0.00f 1,763 30
Lomns and sdvences to related parties
Unseeared, considered pood
BSCC OfMshors Privete Limined 3,8%,151.67) 20201315
By ishal Explaration P Lid 141,308.38 3121050
Loans and advaaces to others
Unsecared. considered pood
Advamees 1o suppliers 045561 456401
Ml_]l_tl. 1565 1.59.956.94

Loans or Advances in {he natwre of loaps sre granied jo promoters, directors, KVPx and the relsted parties (us defined under Companies Azl IIIJ,]

‘ﬁlﬂ' | ﬂ' dl' ‘" ny GiBer person

y ‘Amoast of kaan or sfyance in the sulure ﬂ-"'“'r
e __LL..I'_L
| Promiaters 000 2,00
| Direciors (.00 4.04
| KMPs 0.00: 200
Related Portics SJMﬁ@D 75 B4 66

Nule No. 19 Diber current asscls

Prepaid Insuranes Expense
Cash Balanee In GST
TDE Recelvable

TDS deducted from NBFC
GRET Recelvable

waﬂﬂ: given fur joan o suhtd:w mh:a
Counter Guarankess given by the compmny 1o banks for gunroates issued by bank to Contrecies

1.26.194.00

| 2.51,195.00

Naie Na. 28 B evenue from operations

Sale af Frﬂdutls

Chemical Sale 47504 266076
Pipes Sale i 755.00 .00
Sale of Servicen
Supply of Services on Comrsal B.99.336 U2 ¥.55.379.01
5.38.045.59 A58.030.77

Nate No. 21 Other income

Illjl:ﬁtil Ih:m Bh‘nkFDll A
Insrest mooms from subsidiarics 2206047 B442 88
Interesi Ivcome from Oliers g5t 10
Profit on Sale of Copital Investment in subsidiary company 24421 0.00
Ciiher Misc. Income 8102 | B4
Found DT 0.00 51
Discount Income 34 55 44,19
GST Expense 4037 0.00
Creditors Written OF {in respect of work not done) 14.017.1% 0.0d
40,512.42 11.301.98

MNote No. 22 Coal of Coatraet

In® 1'hm:lnd:
Fuzl Expenses #2,021.63 T é]r[l 4:
Muinlsnmvee Expenses B251.46 ‘-'2 ART B4
Hire Charges 23,60 82 I6 A0 65
Muierin!, slores and spores 1157110 4192583
Cushom duty 441630 XN
Trantportaticn Expanses 16, 738,00y 10,631.40
Cnther Contract Expenses I 05,624,523 5, | 09
Contree! Waork hills 10,0400 A4039.43
Wagss Expense 221,021,574 |, B4,678.22
PF Acdenan Charges 1149 38 132,84
PF Contribution Fund 2,650.1% 324459
Accomumeatiun Exp &0 | .00
487.613.25] 4A7.164.10




MNotz No. 23 Purchases of Stack-ln-Trads

Chemical
Scam(gss Pipe Porchass

MNole No. 24 Enployee beoefits expense

Salury, Wages & Bonus
Office Salary Expense 14,003,423 10,579.03
Stalf Bonus Expense 2,634.63 344740
Overtime Allowance Fxpense .00 TED.2T
Sefary to Direcior 42 000, 0 19,800.00
Contribuilon fo Gratuley
Provision for Gramity AR3.12 58741
55.181.17 J5:074.21
Nole No. 25 Flusnce costs

| Barteulurs - ipagy v

" Baak CC Loan kel
Bnak Term Loan Interest Expense
MEFC Laan lieres Bxpense 17.641.12 721058
Bank charges 488202 337183
Bank Guranice Charges 2,180.78 000
Inierest Expense on Fax Payment 204253 et Bl
Provision fur Exchange Rule Flactuation 18 080,98 721446
Farex, Transaciion Charges 168.64 350.26

SL03253 4711169

Note No. 26 Depreclstion sad smortization expense

Depreciation & Amoriization on tangible nasets

Mote Mo. 17 Oiber expenses

Telephone Expenses 3
Pastage Expenses B0 a5 21
Intemet cxpenses 17400 s203
Statioacry and printing 04 BT 19256
Rend 34004 Jad, 00
DS LT (LR
5T 0046 246.37
Computier Repairing & Parts Fap 140,30 H5.55
Sparcs of compuiens 41417 15342
Adr Ticket Processing Charges 11321 167
Truveliing Exp. 3H53.24 321336
Professignal Fees 74050 6,549,566
Tender Fess | (08 B5.92
Conultansy Fee (or Teader 220,00 |, 35104
Stock Audil Fees 0,00 1704
Insurence Expensc 13593 475,18
Wehicle Repaining Parls Exporse 189,02 1258340
Vehicle Kepaifng & Muainlenance Lypenscs [&.30 934
Diesel Purchese for Office 22T 142733
Vehicle Hinng Charges 20,00 09,70
Corporate Socia] Rosponsib ility 341924 2 G4 25
Dhatnrion 636,06 35.00
Hel and restaurant expenses 121985 7263
Fonding expenscs 09876 26 62
Giemn Regisimation Exp 608 15 .00
(Miice Expense 61344 303.E5
Pemnlly &0% 4347
found off 112 oo
Weicr Expenscs b.ag 343
Membership Fees .o 345
Mher Wrile OTD
Crlber Misclleneous Exponditure Wiittes off 1,034 84 a3a s
P aid P expeniges writlen ofT 20,10 44532
1733587 110M 15

CHARTEREDCO

ACCOUN TANTS
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i H. V. DOSHI & CO.

J CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

UBIN : 23036075BGSTIMS966
ANMNEXURE - A ‘7D THE AUBITORS' HEPORT
Repori on the Tnternal Financial Contenls noder Clavse (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companles Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have mudited the internal financial contrals over financial reporiing of BVISHAL OIL AND ENERGY LIMITED (“The Company™} &5
of 31 March 2623 In conjunction with our sudil of the Nnencia) statements of the Company Tor the year ended on that date.

Mamagement's Respousibility for Inlerae] Finrocial Conirols

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and mainaining imemal financial conirols based on the inlkemal contrl over
financial reporting crifcria cstablished by the Company considering the essenlal componerits of intemal control stoted in the Guidance Note
an Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financisl Beporting iszued by the Instijute of Chartered Accountants of India {'ICAL'). These
responsibilities include the design, implermentation and meintenance of sdeguate intemal financiel controls (ot were operating effectivelv for
ersuring the orderly and efficiens conduct of lis business, includiog odherence to compamy's policies, the safeguarding of ils assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errom, the accunicy and compleiencss of the eccounting recards, and the dmely preparation of reliable
financial information, es required under the Compenies Act, 2013,

Auditors" Responsibllity

Chir responsihility & to express an opinfon on the Company's intemmal financinl contrals over financial reporting based on our sudit We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audil of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporing (the “Guidance
Note™) and the Smadards on Auditing, issued by ICA] and devmed 1o be prescrbed under section 143( 10y of the Companies Act, 2013, 1o the
exlent uppliceble o an sudit of internal financial controls, both applicable o an awdit of Iniermal Financizl Contmls snd, both issued by the
Institube of Chastered Accountanits of India. Those Siandards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the awdil 1o obtain reasonable assurance abowt whether sdequote internal financial controls over financinl reporting was
established and muintained and if such controls operated effectively inall material respects.

Our sudit involves performing procedures o ablam audil evidence nhow the adequacy of the Imcmal finencial contrals system over financial
reporting and their operuting effectiveness. Our sudit of intermal financial controls over financial repoting included ohtaining an
undersiunding of inermed financial comtrols over financial reponing, acceesing the risk that @ maerial weakness =xiets, and 1esting and
evaluating the design and pperating effectiveness of miemal comrol based on the ascessed risk, The procedurss sefecied depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatemen of the [inancial statements, whetler due to fmpd or e,
We believe that the sudit evidence we have obtalned is sufficient end spproprisle \o provide a basis for our audit opinion vn the Company's
intermal financial controls system over financial reporting

Meaniog of lotvrnal Fisencial Conirols over Financisl Reporting

A company’s inkernal financial control aver financial reporting is s process desipned o provide reasonablle assurance regarding the refinbiliey
of financial reporting and the preparation of finencial statcments for externel purposes in accordance with genetally sccepted necounting
principles. A company’s inlemal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

{1) pertain 1o the maintenance of reconds al, in reasonable detail, scourately and fairly reflect the transaclions and dispositions of the asscts
of the compusy;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that ransactions ere recorded 89 necessary 10 permit preparation of financial statersents in sccordance with
gencrally sceepied acconnting principles, and that receipts end expendijures of the company ore being made ouly in occordurme with
authorizations of managemen! and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable msyumnce mpanding prevention or timely detecetion of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the campany's
assets that could have a matenial effect oo the financial sistements.

lokervn! Limitations of lateroal Finanelal Controls aver Financial Reporiiag

Because of the inherent limittions of internal financtal controls over financin! reponting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of conlrols, matenial misstglements due to ervor or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of uny
evatuation of the internal Mnancial contrels over Mnancial neporting 10 futwe periods anc subiccl w the risk that the intemal financial control

over financial reporting may become inadequale because of changes in conditions, or that the depree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deleriorste,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all meterial respects, an sdequale internal financisl conlrols system over linancial reporting and such
internal financial controls vver finencia! reporiing were opersting effectively as at 31 March 2023, hased on the intemal control over financial
reporting criterin established by the Compnny considering the essential components of inteimal control stated in the Gusdance Mote on Audit
of Internal Finencial Conwrels Crver Financial Reporting issued by the [nainne of Chanered Accotntants of India.

for H. ¥. DOSHI AND CO.
Charfered Accouptanis
FRMN:0112353W

H, V. Dot

CA HASMUKHEBHAL VISHANJ] DOSHI

M. No.: B3G0T75
e: MEHSANA 5.F, CHANDRAPRARHU CORPORATE HOUSE, OP. HARINAGAR
e: J1MB20L3 SOCIETY, HIGHWAY, MEHSANA-34002 GUIARAT

B} G/F Chandraprabhu Corporate House-A, Opp. Harinagar Society,

Rl BMardasns Elnte WUlshisme Alaheas= F0AATY Rlarsk Sdasadl IRITEA

. +91 78742 42000 [ 02762 254500 5] hvdoshifca@gmail.com [] www.hvdoshica.com
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Motz No. 23 Prior Perlod Bems

Priar Period Expenses
Fravision for Tax ol last FY

1e0.46)

(160.66)

Liability due to deprecimion 1639230 20,102 55
Aszel due 1o provision of graiuity {12160 {14785
59,6433t 55,155.09

Note Mo, 30555 Earmings per equity share
In3

Earnings Per !qlirflrt

Basic

Basic EPS Before Extra-Ordinary Jtemn 300
Number of Shares used in compuliog EPS
Basic 15700000

'k

'"rh'] t.hl,.tfﬂ ETE. V2 -';:r-.- ufj’-_ or =
*ihaa 35%

Cumrent Rasio Curvent Lintilitics 1.49 5.05% HA
Dehe-Faquity Ratio | Losg wem Debt | Shoacholder's Funds (.44 045 -6,25% HA
Crabe Service Eurmings available | Debt Service 1.X 143 | 2.40%% MA
Covemge Ratin Tar deby service
frlum on Equity Net Esmings Shorefadider Equity 19 17 -10.53% HA
R atim
[mrfn'rmy Tumover | Custof Sules Avernyr Stock Camicd M WA MA MNA
R ntiee ar [nyvenlory
Trode Reecivables | Credit Sales Accounts Receivable 417 643 46.91% | Invoice raised in Macch 2022 was realized in
Tumaver Rotla same month. However, invoice mised in
March 2023 was realized in next FY
Trade payables Credil Purchases | Accounts Payahle EXT 528 -3AUE | Amount of creditors pasd oul ol new Tund
Tumaver Batic b rowed
Net Capitad Sakes or Costof | Wet Working Capital 4.15 252 -39.28% | Net working capital wes increased becaust of
Tumaver Ralie Sales pdvance given o subsidiary companies out of
long-lettn bommwings
et Proafit Hutio (%) | Het Opeisting Snles [EETLH 1R 194, -1.35%% A
Frafil
fetum on Comtnl | Earmung Before | Capitnl Employed A3 £1.30 05 HA
Employed Interest wnd Tix
Fetuen on Mgt Prold aftor Eguity capital plus 19, 17.26% =2 10% MA
[nwestment (%5} intorest, lnxes ond | reserves
preference
divigends

i ierms of our attached report af even dae
For H. ¥, DOSHI AND CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTAMTS

FEN: L12353W

W Des W

HASMUKHBHAIL VISHANI DOSHI

(PARTNER)
M. O - 36078

Place. MEHSANA '-1"'

DATE 3 1/0820a%

For BYISHAL OIL AND ENERGY EIMITED

BHARATEUMAR 5I Hﬁ CHAUDHARY
ﬂ
c\ n
h r A
& 1 RAMESHBHAI

m}ﬁﬁ]cmunﬂmv
o (CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER)
PAN: AEWPCSS08C

1813595)

==

VISHALEUMAR DHARATRHAI CHAUDIARY

{DIRECTOR)
(M 05233412)
m@ ;
P EP KUMAR JHA
COMPARY SECRETARY
M, Mo, 62199
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT E
To the Members of
BVISHAL OIL AND ENERGY LIMITED.
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Consolidated Financial Statements of BVISHAL OIL AND ENERGY LIMITED (“the
Company”™) and its subsidiaries (the Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as the “Group™), which
comprise the balance sheet as at 3 st March 2023, and the statement of profit and loss, and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information [hereinafier referred to as “the Financial
Statements”].

¢ In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the group as at March 31, 2023, and its profitloss, and its cash flows for the

year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Srandards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statemenis
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Erhics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

“Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thercon™

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the director's report, but does not include the consolidated Financial Statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears 10 be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
_ information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these consolidated Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, and consolidated
cash flows of the group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective Boards of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies:
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
EITar.

In preparing the consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Boards of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing. as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The respective Boards of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for overseeing
the Company s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial
Statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the group has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

+91 78742 42000 §Y 02762 254500 £} hvdoshifca@gmail.com [2] www.
) G/F, Chandraprabhu Corporate House-A, Opp. Harinagar Society,
Nr. Navdeep Flats, Highway, Mehsana - 384002. (North Gujarat) INDIA.




Y
\
|

'H.V.DOSHI & CO.

| CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
1o modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements
'E, may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

(i)  Planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(i) toevaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of

most significance in the audit of the consolidated Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore

the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes

public disclosure about the matter.or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter

should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
L expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I.  With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2020 (the “Order”™ “CARO”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of
the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s report, according to the information and explanations given to
us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Company and its subsidiaries included in the
consolidated financial statements of the Company, to which reporting under CARO is applicable, we
report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARQ reports.

2, Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b}  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the companoies so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
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(d}

(e)

(f)

(2)

(h)

this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on
March 31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and the reports of the
statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies incorporated in India, none of the directors of the
Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A",

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
I'l of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company group does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

c.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

d. i The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries has represented
that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to
the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™). with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.
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The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries has represented,
that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to
the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

Based on such audit procedures which we have considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material
mis-statement.

e The Group companies has not declared or paid any dividend during the year is in
\ 4 accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act 2013”, Hence clause not applicable.

Place; Mehsana
Date : 04/09/2023

for H. V. DOSHI AND CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 112353W

)Y\- S ._N_“F;\y::\ E\*’ .

Ca Hasmukhbhai Vishanji Doshi
Membership No.: 036075
G.F., Chandraprabhu Corporate House-A,
Opp. Harinagar Society, Highway,
Mehsana-384002 Gujarat
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BVISHAL OIL AND ENERGY LIMITED

BSCC HOUSE, OPP. ONGC COLONY, HIGHWAY ROAD, PALAWASNA, MEHSANA, GUJARAT-384003

CIN: UT1200GI201TPLCOY9843

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31/03/2023

IDIN: Z3036075BGSTHY 1L

In ¥ Thousands

Particulars Nute No. us AL 3103/2023) as at 3103/2022
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharcholders’ funds
Share capitul 2 [ R VR 1,57 (MDA}
Reserves and surplus | 8.29,504,51 2,30, 963, b6
Minority Interest 4 11,118,350 17837
{21o4d) 10.37.623.00 B,28,344.03
Shure application meney pending ullounent - s
Mon-current linbilities
[omig=term boreowings 3 5,78.338.0 4 08,290, 56
reterrad tox Habilities (Net) | 16,8255 96,9411 .05
tther Long term linbilities 2 -
Lo -term priyisions 7 262447 2.195.71
(5w 7) (.97, 783,71 5,07.387.32
Current liabilities
Shor-1erm borrowings X 5.24,427.17 b 009
Trade payables 4
Total cutstunding dues of micro enterprises and small - -
CTIETPrISES
Total owstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises - 1,59.735.05 T1.244 A2
anel small enterprises
Other corrent labilities I 49,091.71 41,144.41
Shori-lermy provisions I 5337477 37.261.80
(frall) T.86,828.64 349.652.21
TOTAL (Zto 11) 25,22.235.40 18,85,381.55
ASSETS
MNon-currenl assets
Praperty, Pl ond Equipment and Imtongible Asscls
Property. Plant und Eguipment 12 13,47,667.12 10.80.305.75
Intangible assets - -
Capitn] work-in-progress 13 - 39.774.64
Irangible assets under developiiwnl - -
(1210 13) 13.47.667.12 11,20,080,38
Man=ctrrent myesimenis . B
[eferred tx assets (net) - -
Long-term loans and nodvances 14 4736142 26.037.95
Chher non-currenl assels |5 26040 408803
(1210 13) 13.97.678.43 11,50,226.36
Current assets
Current imvestmenls - -
Inventories 16 4.29.349.43 b1 [VRRT
Trude receivables 17 2.76.922.65 2 AR.067.03
Cash wnd cash equivnlents 18 1.63.581.30 TLI4Z 48
Short=term boans and advances 14 138,598,306 15.078.30
Cithier current assets 20 116, 10522 187,906,035
(16 10:20) 112455697 7.35.157.19
Aceounting Palicies und Motes on Aceoums R
TOTAL {12 10 20) 152323540 18.85383.55

15t termis of our atiached report of even dole
[For H. W DOSHD ARD OO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN; §I2353W
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HASMUKTRHAT VISHARH 1XO5HI
(PARTNER)
WAL MO AR0T

For BVISHAL OIL AND ENERGY LIMITED

BHARATRUMAR SHAM LAL CHALUTYHARY
(IRECTOR)
(LN L IREAS9S)
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VISHALKUMAR BHARATDIAL CHAUDHARY
(DIRECTORY
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PRATEED K LIMAR JHA

(CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER) || =1 _J =] COMPANY SECRETARY
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BVISHAL OIL AND ENERGY LIMITED

BSCC HOUSE, OPP. ONGC COLONY, HIGHWAY ROAD, PALAWASNA, MEHSANA, GUIARAT-384003

CIN G U 120000200 TR LOCUYSE4.8
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3103/2023

In-® Thousands excepl eaming per shine

Particulars Mude M, Forthe Y ear Ended Fur the Year Ended
1032023 31312022

Revenue from operilions 2 12.56.610.33 0.41.711.96
I N hes ifcome i3 19,638 82 4.2'.!'4. | :"
Total lncome 12,76,249.15 946,000 13
Expenses
Lol of perinls constied
Coosl ol Citract 23 67222050 5,29 904074
Purchases of Stock=in=1rude 24 1.94,122.86 135,366,774
Clignges In inventories of finished goods 23 (1.26.486.83) (1,U5,902.31)
wrk-tre=progress ool Stock-m=Tiade
Emploves benefits expense 26 59,181.17 34458493
Finunee cosls 27 11 8. 06827 7145999
Digpreciation and amortiation expense 23 A6, 662 A3 4146504
Clhir expensis 2 10.935.55 23.254.11
Total expensis 0.94,723.95 7 30.013.21
Prodfit before exceptiomil, extraordinary and prior period items bod t 2B1.535.20 215992492
Exceptimal ilems o &
Profit before extraordinary and prioe period items and Ly 241523320 21599392
Extrpordnary lems . -
Protan hatore prive period s and s 2B1.325.20 2,15.992.92
Privr Peraod |igme LA = [ 16, faf )
Frafm before tux 2.01,525.20 2. 1583226
Lax expense: 3l

Clurrent s 5235273 I5.530.78

[hetlerred 1o Y. 915449 19,9350
Profin loss) Tor the period from contineing operalions 20925298 [l 346,54
o it loss ) atrabutable W minority interest 2 (4. 702,60 (205,99
Proliv loss) For tie period of the group L4944, 32 1600, 13640
Enrmings per equity shane! i3

Basic L3 813

[iluted = =

Trs terms ol our wtaclwed repot of evien din
ForH W DCSHE ARKTY OO
CHARTERED ACCUHINTANTS
FRN: | 12333W
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HASMUKHHEHAD VISHANIT DOSHE
(PARTHER}
W, WLk QAT S

For BYISHAL UIL AND ENERGY LIMITED

BHARATRLIMAR sHANK AR CHALTDHARY
{ LR

[ LM 01813555

E’I
RAMESHEHAD FULTRE A CHAULHARY

(CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER)
Pade ALEWPRCSR0EL

Place; MEHSANA
Bate (4002021

VISHALK UMAR BHARATEBHA CHALLHARY
(DHRECTOR
(M 5534125

PRADEEM KUMAR JHA
COMIANY SECRETARY
b, M, 621549



NOTES ON ACCOLNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCIEEL 2023

Mate Mo, 2 Share Capital

In F Thousands

Particulurs iy b 3132023 sl J1AD3 2022
ok lrised
FUOGUL 20000006 Eguity Shares Cienerd of T 100 Par Vidue 20 O LA 2000, GOk, U
R TRCHIREY T TR
Tssugd
POTOUE0 | 1970000 Equity Shares General of 2 10 Par Value 1,57, 000,00 |47 00D
1.7 (. 0o 1,97,000.00
Subseribed
(70RO (19T bepuity Shisres General o 105 Par Yilue |57 LK) 1,57 AR, TR
(R 15T 0D, O
IMadilup
TR0 4 PTTOU00 ) Equity Shores General of ¥ 10 Par Vilue Fully Paidug [IRE R Y | ST 0L, D
1,97 . O 1,97, 000.00
Hluliding: Moe Thiei 5%
Purticulars a5 al 312023 a5 at 3L032022
MNumbher of Share S el Number ol Share 0% el
HHARATEHALS CHAUDHARY (Rl KRR KN30 1 74343500 BR.50
VISHAL B CHAULIIARY |5 I .M PRy Gl
Shareholding of Pronisters
Shires held by provsuters as ol 383222
EijuityShares Geaeral ol 10
Shares lield by promisier st e end of yeur Yo change during the
yeur
puy] Fromulers Name N ol Shiares ol tolal sliares
I Hharathlar 5 Claudhin 1 7434350 B3 L
2 Visludbshan &, Chacedlary A R a7 [l
k] Harben 13 4 handhary [ 830 ul {i
4 Shieand V., 4 buiadhary 1 K0k gl 1]
5 Juitabhiai A Choud by 1530 .11 ]
[ Pt 1, 4 B by | 850 (L] i
1 Pinad 1, Cludban | 8541 il il
Breakup of Eguity Capital
Equityshres General of 3 10
Pagticulay sl F03023 aspt 332023
[nrectors And Relafed Pariies 15 250 19043 500K
Lithers 25000 2HA00U
Nole Mow 3 Beserve wind Sueplus
I ¥ Thousands
Purticulisrs el 31032023 as al 3032022
Special Reserve - Cpering 0 LR
Soddditionn {00 {30tk
Precuetion {1 1 Aiik
LEH] LRI
(e Heserve - Opening g S 660 94,138,600
Adllstion (SR (il
[ reduction (.M .40
O, 05660 4 050,00
Securitics Premium L pening 42,0800,(11 A2 000
A2 ML 42 00000
Prrudn simd 1oss Opeaig 4094, 90806 14386845
Aanount Tramsferred From Sitément of P | 490 32 1,640, 1 36,40
Aamount Travisferred lor Changs im Manarity liierest _1851.47) Y20
0, 93,447.90 4.94,904,05
82950451 {5, 3, 965,00




Mo Mo 4 Minoriy Interest

In ¥ Thousands

Particulirs asal 3132023 asul 332023
sty trleresd i sabsidiney L1 018,50 178.37
11,1 18,50 7837
Mote Mo, 5 Long Lerim Borrowings
In? Thousands
Particulars as at 312023 as at 30372022
Term Lian
Ranks A K 1.98.593.51
Fimameiad [nstivation 1.12.439.17 2,500,000
{Hhers 13267504 15300371
[ Jepinsies 3510465 25 8305
Loan and Advances Froin Belated Parties 52. 20064 28,352, 70
5,78,338.69 4,08, 2,50
Mote N Deferred Taxes
% Thousands
Particulars as b 332023 ayat 3032022
Dreferved Tax Assels
Emploves Benellis LRI T14. 80
B340 T80
Deterred Tax Lintalities
Depreciution [ 1765054 47,613,835
107,050,494 BT H15.85
Mote No. T Long Derm Provisions
[ T Thowsands
Particulars ns-al 31032023 as a1 032022
Employee Benelils
Girntuity 2.624.47 219571
262447 219571
Mote Mo, # Short Ferm Borrowings
In ¥ Thousands
Particulars asat 3L0M2023 asat 31052022
Louns vepayable on demand
Harks [ 92.295.67 130,00, D

Current Maturities of Long term debis 332453150 L0
Current maturities of long term borrowings
Hank of Baradi 1)t 24, (063 E5
Matiorlized Buanks 0,00 18223004
N RS 3,405 1)
Atralin LLCUSA (0,06 I261u 42
IKF FINANCE LIMILLEL L] 5673127
8,24.427.17 4,00, 000.99
Note Mok 9 Trade Payaliles
s Wk 310372023 In ¥ Thousands
Farticulars Chitstanding for flliwing pevivds frem due dake of pavient Totl
Lass (i [ weni =2 veirs -3 vears More thau 3 veurs Sl due
(il MSME (1,800 IRV L (A0 (LK) 0,00
L) O liers W] 324690 2 6d AL 1.506,243.51 1,59, 73503
|'rade Payalle LA (AN {40 L (1. (HK (1,00l
Lind) Disputed dies - LK) L RN (. [ERLY) L3 CHp
MEnF
fiv] Dhaputed dogs - (LARK (L {1,400} VI XL 13,00
Cihers




w3 AEE202

Parliculars Oistanding for Gdiewing peridds oo due date of payment Tustal
Less thun T year 1-2 years -3 vears More than 3 vears Nl dug
{1 MSME ALY (i L LIy 4,080 {1 (W} 0,00
(i) Chihiers TLATY N Thid 42 10320 (.00 LR T1.244.82
I'rpde Payuhic {1,01) i LY (3,60 1), () LENAH]
(e Dispated dues - LK) (NN [ARAY] 1300 (XL 1,00
sl
(i) Dhisputed dus HELY in) L f1.ut 10, TaLb 0.
LIkiitas
Mot Mes 10 Other Current Linbiliies
In % Fhousands
Particilars ax il 32023 s ol JLAN32022
Other payables
Emplovee Relied 23, Ty, 50 220V 44
lax Pavable 1284307 2T RS
Other Corrent [ abilities 1245907 G 137,27
44,091,71 4113461
Sote Mo, L Short Term Provisions
In ¥ Thousands
Particulars asat 31032023 as ab JIA32022
Employee Beneliis
Carsiluity 4.4 280.39
Prowident Fund Scheme 0028 475,29
Emploves Insurinee Schame .00 59
Uiher Employes Liahibities Relited Provision F51.40 132.71
Tax Provision
Current Pax 52373005 358791
(thers 213,70 36370
53.574,77 17261 80
Mote Mo 12 Praperty, Pluot and Equipment
In ¥ Thousands
Partieulars Giross Depreciation el
Ohpening as | Addition | Dedu [ Reval | Closing | Opening as| During | Ded | Closing | Ulosing as at | Closing
al chion | watio a8l ul Peciod: |ucti]  asal JH0N2023 as it
OLAH2022 o | 303202 | DLA4I2022 on | 303202 S0 202
3 3 Z
Plant s | iR4954 A0T903 | FRERST | 2EORY 42788 | 71476 [AI5381 | 1056205
Muchinery
Oifice Equipments b3 737 537 | 196 513 | Tis 3327 i
Computer 2439 355 2704 | 1 448 1614 | 10 1273
Lipuipments
Maotor Vehieles 25813 1 124 Joadd 4 2914 i) 2978 1963 3
Gorand Total 1207508 314024 1531532 137203 A2 IRARGS 1347667 1080306
Previous DG 30TH IRUSTY] SS08T 1217508 95738 41465 137203 503061 H6T330
MNote Mo. LY Capital work-in-progress
I ¥ Thunsands
Particubirs asat IL032023 as it IMA2022
Fangible Assels Waork in Progress IR 397740
| 0.0 3977404
Note Wo. 14 Long=term loans and adyvances
In ¥ Thousanads
Particulars as at M032023 A%l 31032022
Lavangs and advanees 1o others 47,301,582 26,057.95
4736182 26,057.95




Miste Mo, 15 Other non-current assels

In T Thousands

Particulnrs a5 ut I0052023 ws b 3102022
Trade Receivable
[ Insecured, Considenad Cood
[ Insecured, Considersd Ciood
Security Deposits [ Y7 2,687 494
Othwrs 248851 1349004
204949 408803
Mide N 10 Inventories
In T Thousands
Particalnrs asat JNA2023 s at I

Waork in Progress

Stares amd Spres

Palvmer Floading praect

2 72.488.71

|, ) 50

RIG spares i piarts 1. 536 860,71 4. 10116
4,29,349.45 2,20,10.3.06

Mote Mo 1T Trade receivables
In % Thousands
Particulars asat d0032023 as wt 0N 0T

Trade Reeeivalile

Uinsecured eopsidered good
Withan Six Months
Exceeding sin Months

260,730
L5 18763

23287940
|5 187.63

2.76.922.65

23806703

Ageing Schedule ux an 30032023

In T T howsands

Particulirs Outstanding for following periods from due date of pavment Tatal
Less than & | 0 months - 1 I-2 years 2-3 yesrs More than 3 Not due
manihs Vedar VEars
{8 Ulndisputed T ruce HRLT LINE {3,030 FRNLE (1.000 26173501 261735401
receivibles -
considerad poacl
(1) Umdisputed Truwde LIRER (b, LL LY {3,136 I5187.63 3, (e I5157.05
Reveivables -
cansidered doubiiul
Citi) Disputed Trade (.00 {0 {RNY] (100 {1AKH (.0 {1 AHE
Keceivibles
considered good
(v} Disputed Trde (RN H i i) i (TRl TATT R R
Receivablies
corsidered doulbiul
Ageing Schedule as al 31032022 10 ¥ Thowsaml
Purticulars Qutstanding for following perinds fram due date of psyvment Titul
Less than & | 6 munths - 1 12 years 2-3 years Mare i 3 Not due
m e ths VeI Yiars ;
{1} Undispoted Trade 222RT9.40 hANI 3,000 .00 15187.63 R 2380GT.03
receiviables -
considered pood
(i) ndisputed Trade HELH bl 0 .0 (L 0.00 (.0
Receivubles -
considered doubiiul
(i) Drispruted Trade LEXLE (RN RN 1.t RN [IXHH LT
Ruceivables
wonsidered gl
v Disputed Tride HELE (.00 11U L g (.00 0,00
Wecevables
cansidered doubitul




Note Moo 18 Cash anid eash eguivalents

o T Thowsunds

Partivulars gl M0I202S as ot 3032022
Cashoin Hand 30401704 457862
Balances With Banks 4528037 [, 44853
{)hers [ 1d,643.29 52.314.33
1,608,558 130K T3, 34248
Nobe Na, 19 Short-term louns and advanees
I ¥ Thousands
Particulars as at AL03/2023 g5 nl 3102022
Securily Deposits (Y 70 L0
Looams and advanuiss W others LA 000, 0 15.678.50
138, 5598.50 15,678.506
Note No. 20 Other current assets
1o ¥ Thousands
Particulurs as at JLWA20LI as ut 31032022
Prepuid Insurmnee Expense 5,577.03 4,445.44
Cush Batanee (o G5 44.446.51 13.041.20
1S Hevevuble 25,265 .84 20,4491, 50
T13% dedueted from NBEC 166242 235087
GS T Reweivable 6,133 40 19,073 41
Aclvanee For Purel e (i 0 128520403
[neame Tus Refusd ) 131,50
116G, 10522 1,87, 96605

Mote Mo, 21 Revenue feoin operalions

In ¥ Thouossands

Particulars fror the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31032023 31032022

Sale of Products 951541 3.362.19

Sile ol Services 124 T AMELY2 1 s L )

- 125001043 GALTIL96

Mote Mo, 22 Other income

In T Thowsumls

Particulirs For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
i NI 31032022
Livlenest A4 4,244.97
Prafit (Losshon Redemplion / Sale of nvestment 94421 ARITH]
Miscellimeous [ 7 008 4420
Addjustiments 1400719 HREL]
1463882 4,294.17

Mote Ny 23 Cost ol materials consumed
In ¥ Thousands
Purtlculnes Fur the Year Enled For the Yenr Ended
JA20L 0032027 |
Lost ol Contracl excciled 6, 72.220.51 5.29.910.70
6,72.220.51 5,29.910.70

Nole No. 24 Purchinses of Stock-in-"Trade

1 3 Thousamls

Particulirs For the Year Ended Far the Year Ended
JMUA2023 IOz

Stock in Trade 1,004,122 86 |35 366,74
1,94, 122 50 1,35,360.74




Note No. 25 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade

In T T housands

Closing=-Waork i rigress

Incrense! [recrense-Work m Frogress

37248873

Particulurs. For the Year Ended Fir the Yeur Ended
Jluyzod 30372022
Opening-Wark in Mrogness | A0 S A0ARMEG
I AW N A0 G

I 46,001,450

2,72.488.7)

(1. 26 480.83)

146,00 1.90

(1,05.4902.31)

(1,26, 480.83) (1,05,902,51)
Dretsils ool Clianges in loventory
Particulars For the Y ear Ended| For the Year Ended
31032023 3032022
Work in Progress
Folymer Moading praject (1,20, 480,831 (1051231}
i1,26,486.83) (1,05,902.51)

Note Mo, 20 Empluyvee benefils expense

In T Thousands

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31032023 31032022

Salary, Wapges & [oris SE.GHE.0F 13.871.52
Coptribution e Caatity 443,12 SR7.41
50,181,107 3445893

Mote No. 27 Finance coxts

In? Thousands

Particulirs For the Yeuar Ended For the Yenr Ended
! A1M032028 J1032022
lnterest Expensis
Intercsi Expenaes RULAS013E S50
Baunk Charges 1, 389.93 5.5010.101
e st Charpes 203026 3.738.72
Fimanee Charges
Ovther Pimanee Cliarges | ERIL 738410
11806827 T1 A5
Note Mo, 28 Depreciation and amuortisalion expense
In T Thousands
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Emled
31032023 31032022
Depreciation Fungible Assets A 6243 41.465.04
46.0662.43 41.405.04

Mirte Moo 29 Other expenses

[n ¥ Thousunds

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
J 1032025 300320212

Admimistrative sod General Expenses
Telepliene Poslage 1 Lk 2ER. 50
Printing Stadianery HRNTH Y20.50
Hent Rares Anil xes FRA K] 6k 37
Augitors Kemuneration (1.0 [, 10
[Repairs Maimtenanee Expenses (.0 458,83
Teavelling Conveydlice {106 127452
Legal and Protessional Charges R 940623
Insurange Expenses (TRLY 4%3.349
Yehicle Bumming Fxpenses 0,10 27963
Panations Sulscriptions IALE 2.6849.25
Chuest Howse by peises (.o 29923
Sibscriptions. Membersiip [“eees L. 5.4
Other Adminisietive ond General Fxpeises 5555 727464

Worite off Assets and Linbilities

Other Wrife O3 (ARITY] 13317
A HA5.5A5 23.254.11




Mote No. 30 Prioe Peried items

In T Thousands

Particulars Fuor the Year Ended Fur the Year Ended’
1AM 2023 JL032022
Prevor Meetod Expeases { (1A} (RN
0.00 (160.00)

MNote N 31 Tax expense
[n ¥ Thousunds
Particuliars For the Year Ended Far the Year Ended
! 310372023 ; 31/03/2022
Clinrrent s 52,352,773 3553078
Deferred ux 199149 449 14,955,049
721.3172.12 55,485.87

wile Mo, 32 Profivoss) aviributsble o minority interest

In % Thosands

Particulars tor the Year Ended Far the Year Ended
1032023 I3
Pemsrity Do cesii (8, TH2.66) {24494
(4, TO2.00) (211,599
Moole Mo, A Enrmings per equily shire
In?
Particulars: For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
IS0 31032023
Larnings Por Egquiiy Slaie
Haisic
Basie EF bsetore Latri-Ordinaey: D [N E 813
Fxtra Chdingis ey Adljustent f).0e3 (.04
Number of Shares waed in computing E0'%S
s (R | 9T00GENH]
3iluted 197IHI) | 9L

b terms e out ticled report ofeven
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BVISHAL OIL AND ENERGY LIMITED
BSCC HOUSE, OPP. ONGC COLONY, HIGHWAY ROAD, PALAWASNA, MEHSANA, GUJARAT-384003
CIN : U11200GJ2017PLC099843

CONSOLIDATION CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2023

In ¥ Thousands

Ordinary ltems

Particular 31/03/2023 3110312022
Cash Flows from Operating Activates
Mel Profit Before Tax and Extra Ordinary ltems 2,81,625.20 2.15832.26
Adjustment For
Depreciation 46 662.43 41,465.04
Faoreign Exchange 0.00 13,035.73
Gain or loss of Sale of Fixed assets
Gain or loss of Investment
Finance Cost 1,18,068.27 B65,898.88
Dividend Income
Other adjustment of non cash lfem
Other adjustment to reconcile Profit
Total Adjustment to Profit/Loss (A) 1,64,730.70 1,20,399.66
Adjustment For warking Capital Change
Adjustment for Increase/Decrease in Inventories -2.09,246.38 -1,41 17719
Adiustment for Increase/Decrease in Trade Receivables -38.855.51 -54,455.81
Adjustment for Increase/Decrease in Other Current Assets -70,4649.54 -1,27 B36.81
Adiustment for Increase/Deacrease in Trade Payable 88,490.23 25,746.72
Adustment for Increase/Decrease in other current Liahilities 1,32,373.28 16,115.70
Adustment for Provisions 16,212.97 5956.20
Total Adjustment For Working Capital (B) -81,396.05 -2,75,651.11
Total Adjustment to reconcile profit (A+B) B3,335.65 -1,55,251.45
MNet Cash flow from (Used in ) operation 3,64,860.85 60,580.81
Dividend Received
Interest received
Interest Paid 1,18,068.27 0.00
Income Tax Paid! Refund -52 352.73 -35,630.78
Met Cash flow from (Used in ) operation before Extra Ordinary ltems 1,94,439.85 25,050.03
Froceeds from Extra Ordinary ltems
Fayment for Extra Crdinary em
Net Cash flow From operating Activities 1,94,439.85 25,050.03
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
FProceeds From fixed Assels
Proceeds from Investment or Equily Instruments
Furchaze of Fixed Assels 2,74 24916 39, 774.64
Purchase Cf Invesiments or Equily Instrumeants. 0.00 26.00
Interest received
Dividend Received
Cash Receipt from Sale of Interest in Joint Venture
Cash Payment to acguire Interest in_Joint Venture
Gash flow from loosing Control of subsidiaries
Cash Payment for acquiring Control of subsidiaries
Proceeds from Govl. Grani
Other Inflow/Outflow OF Cash 0.00 42 B78.20
Met Cash flow from (Used in } in Investing Activities before Extra -2,74,249 16 3,077 .56
Ordinary Items
Froceeds from Extra Ordinary ltems
Payment for Extra Crdinary ltem
Met Cash flow from (Used in | in Investing Activities -2,74,249.16 3,077.56
Cash Flows from Financial Activities
Froceeds From Issuing Shares
Proceeds from Issuing Debenture /Bonds/MNotes
Redemption of Preference Share
Redemption of Debenture
Proceeds from other Equity Instruments R
Proceads From Barrowing i ‘:"*:‘“'f ef‘\ 1,70.048.13 30,704.18
Repayment Of Borrewing s .
Dividend Paid
Interast Faid 0.00 65,898 88
Income Tax Paid/Refund
Net Cash flow from (Used in ) in Financial Activities before Entra"“':-ﬂi."“ 1,70,048.13 -35,194.69




Procesds from Extra Ordinary Items

Payment for Extra Ordinary lterm

Met Cash flow from {Used in } in Financial Activities 1,70,048.13 -35,194.69
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents before effect of a0,238.82 -7,067.10
exchange rate changes
Effect of exchange rate change on cash and cash equivalents
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 90,238.82 -7,067.10
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 73,342 48 80,409.58
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 1,63,581.30 73,342.48
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